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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of members of Bandaram Pharma Packtech 
Limited (formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) will be held on Saturday 30% day of September, 
2023 at 12:30 p.m. through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), to transact the 
following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT 

the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2023, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow 
Statement (Standalone and consolidated) for the year ended on that date together with the Notes 

attached thereto, along with the Reports of Auditors and Directors thereon. 

2. To declare dividend of Rs 0.10~ on equity shares of face value of Rs. 105 for the financial year 
ended 31st March 2023. 

3. To appoint a dircctor in place of Mr. B. Prem Sai Reddy who retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers himself for re appointment. 

4. To appoint a director in place of Ms.B. Sathyavathi who retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers herself for re-appointment 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

5. TO CHANGE THE NAME OF THE COMPANY: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a 

Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the approval of the Central Government, Registrar of Companies, 

Karnataka, under Ministry of Corporate Affairs, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4, 5, 13, 14 

and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules 

there under (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in 

force) and Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company and necessary 

approval(s) required, if any, from appropriate authoritics, including approvals under regulation 45 of 

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to change the name of the Company from 

“BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED” to “BANDARAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED” 
as made available by the Central Registration Centre, Ministry of Corporate Affairs.” 



BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT consequent to aforesaid change of name of the Company, the 

Name Clause of the Memorandum of Association be and is hereby altered by substituting existing 

clause I with the following new clause I: 

“I. The name of the Company is BANDARAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the Articles of Association of the Company the name 

“BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED” be and is hereby substituted by “BANDARAM 

INDUSTRIES LIMITED". 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT wherever the name “BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH 

LIMITED" is appearing in the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of the 
Company, the same be and is hereby substituted by “BANDARAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED”. 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to make, sign and execute 

and file necessary applications, forms, papers, documents and furnish information as may be 

considered necessary or expedient including appointing attorney/s or authorized representatives 

under appropriate Letter/s of Authority/ies, to appear before the office of the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs / Registrar of Companies, Stock Exchange where securities of the Company are listed and 

other Regulatory or Statutory Authority/ies, as may be required from time to time and to do all such 

acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary to give effect to the above mentioned 

resolution.” 

APPOINTEMENT OF MR. SUMAN MALLU (DIN: 10302888) AS AN INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without medifications, the following resolution as a 

Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 160 read with Schedule 

IV and any other applicable provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Companies 

(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) 

or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Provisions of SEB] (LODR) Regulations, 

2015, Mr. Suman Mallu ( DIN:10302888 ), who was appointed as additional Director of the 

Company in the Independent category in the Board meeting held on 01/09/2023 and holds 

office up to the date of the ensuing annual general meeting or with in three months from his 

appointment, whichever is earlier and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the 

criteria for independence as provided in section 149(6) of the companies Act, 2013, and 
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the rules made thereunder, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company 

for a term of five consecutive years with effect from 01.09.2023 to 31.08.2028 who shall not be 

liable to retire by rotation.” 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to do all such 

acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or cxpedient to give effect to this 

resolution.” 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

(Formerly Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- 
Date: 01.09.2023 B. Deepak Reddy 

Place: Bengaluru Managing Director 

DIN: 07074102 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 AND SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 

ITEM NO.3,4&6 

Details of Directors sceking appointment and re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 
[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 
2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings] 

Name of the Director Mr. B. Prem Sai Mrs. Sathyavathi Mr. Suman Mallu 
Reddy 

DIN 07170946 07638353 10302888 
Date of Birth 23/03/1985 29/07/1954 02/05/1984 
Age 38 Years 69 Years 39 Years 
Date of First Appointment on | 07.03.2022 07.03.2022 01.09.2023 
the Board 

Qualification and MBBS Post Graduate in | M tech 
Experience Mr. Prem sai Reddy | Arts Mr. Suman Mallu 

is doctor by She has an i is a senior 
profession in | Experience in the architect in Bosch 
radiology having field of Family Limited a 
pxpertence in the | Business of 6 years CIO 

ield of medicine : 
for 8 years. At Industry. 5 . 18 
present he is having SR 
working experience of 
in couple of more than 14 years 

hospitals and also in this field. 
owns two 

diagnostic centres 

Expertise in specific | Technology and Business Functional safety 
functional arcas Radiology 

Name of the Listed entitics Nil Nil Nil 
in which the person also 

holds the directorship and 

the membership of the 

committees of the Board 

aleng with the Listed entities 
from which the 

person has resigned in the 

past three years™ 

Sharcholding 18,00,000 cquily | 18,00,000 cquity | Nil 
shares shares 

Inter se relationshipwith any | Son of Mr. B. [Wife of Mr. B.| Nil 
Director Muniratnam Reddy Muniratnam Reddy 

and Mrs. | and Mother of Mr, 

Sathyavathi and | B. Decpak Reddy 

Brother of Mr. B.| and Mr. Prem Sai 

Deepak Reddy Reddy 
Skiils and Capabilities Technology and | Business Functional safety 
required forthe role andthe Radiology Management 

mannerin which the 

proposed person meets such 

requirements 
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ITEM NO.5 

The Board of Directors of the Company in their mecting held on 30.05.2023 approved to change the name of 

the Company from “BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED” to “BANDARAM INDUSTRIES 

LIMITED”. The name availability for the same was obtained from Central Registration Centre, Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs on 08.08.2023. The name of the Company is proposed to be altered to reflect more 

specifically the manufacture of multiple facilities as envisaged in the objects clause of the Memorandum of 

Association of the Company. 

Accordingly, Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company is to be altered by 

substituting the old name with the new name as set out in the Notice for approval by the Shareholders of the 

Company. 

The proposed change of name will not affect any of the rights and obligations of the Company or of the 

sharcholders/stakeholders of the Company. All existing share certificates bearing the current name of the 

Company will, after the change of name, continue to be valid for all purposes. 

Pursuant to Regulation 45(3) of SEBI (LODRY}, Regulations, 2015 a certificate certifying the compliance 

with the conditions specified in Reg. 45(1) of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 as provided by 

M/s. M.M. Reddy & Co., Practicing Chartered Accountant is annexed herewith. 

As per the provisions of Sections 13 and 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the shareholders is 

required to be accorded for changing the name of the Company & consequent alteration in the Memorandum 

of Association and Articles of Association by way of passing a Special Resolution. 

Your directors recommend the Resolution No.5 of the Notice for the approval of the Members as a Special 

Resolution. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or any relative of any of the Directors/ Key Managerial 

Personnel of the Company are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 

resolution. 

ITEM NQ.6 

Appointment of Mr. Suman Mallu (DIN:10302888) as an Independent Director of the Company. 

Mr. Suman Mallu was appointed as Additional Director of the Company on 01.09.2023 in terms of 

Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015 in the 

category of ‘Non- Executive Independent’, who hold office up to the date of the ensuing annual general meeting 

or three months from the date of his appointment, whichever is earlier and are eligible for the 

appointment to the office of a director at General meeting in terms of section 160 of the companies 

Act, 2013, 
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The Company has received a notice from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013, for 
appointment Mr. Suman Mallu for the office of Director in Independent category. In order to 
ensure compliance with the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 
made there under and Schedule TV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the shareholders be accorded 
for the appointment of ~~ Mr. Suman Mallu as “Norrexccutive Independent Directors’ for a term uptos 
consecutive years commencing from the date of their appointment as an Additional Director i.e. w.c.f. 
01.09.2023 wo 31.08.2028. Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the passing of the above 
resolution as Special Resolution set out in the item no .6 of the notice for appointment of 
Mr. Suman Mallu as Independent Director 

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution as mentioned in item no.6 for approval of the 
Members, 

Save and except Mr. Suman Mallu Independent Director, being the appointees, none of the other 
Dircctors/Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is in any way interested or concerned financially or 
otherwise, in the Said Resolutions set out in the notice. 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 
(Formerly Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- 
Date: 01.09.2023 B. Deepak Reddy 
Place: Bengaluru Managing Director 

DIN: 07074102 
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M M REDDY & CO., Phone; 040- 23416850 
Chartered Accountants Mobile: 9848271585 

M M4 R Lion Coen, 4th Root, HSR Eden, Besids Cream Stone, Road No. 2. Banjara Hills, Hyderabag — 50003415. E-mak wmreddyandco@gmall com 

To, 

BSE Limited 
P.J, Towers, Dalal Street 
Mumbai-400001 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Bub: Certificate pursuant to Regulation 45 (3) of 8E81 (LODR} Regulations, 

2018 

We, M/s. M M Reddy & Co, Chartered Accountants, hereby certify that 

Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited, a Company incorporated under the 

Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 601, Sth Floor, Oxford 

Towers, Opp to Leela Palace Hotel, Old Airport Road, Kodihalli, Bengaluru, 

Karnataka, 560008, has complied with Regulation 45(1) of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 with regard to proposed change of name from Bandaram 

Pharma Packtech Limited to Bandaram Industries Limited”. The complianoc 

as per regulation 45(1) of SEB (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is as follows: 

aL Conditions Remarks 
Ho. 

a A time period of at least onc |Yes. 
year has clapsed from the last (Last name changed on 16.03.2022. 
name change; Since one year time has clapsed. 

b. At lcast fifty percent. of the total | Not Applicable 
revenue in the preceding ote- 
year period has been accounted | There is only change in the name of 
Jor by the new activity suggested | the company from Handaram 
by the new name; or - Pharma Packtech Limited to 

Bandaram Industries Limited and 
the manufacturing activity remains 

§ game. 

c. The amount invested in the new [Not Applicable as there is no 
activity /project Ia at least fifty [change in the activity of the 
percent of the assets of the |[Company. 
listed entity. 

For M M REDDY & CO., on 
Chartered Accountants TN Ty 
FRN: 103718 Ne 

I am J ard 

ON cid f i 
M Madhu Reddy, Ac “4 By 

Date: 01.09.2023 Partner Nd 
Place: Hyderabad M. No: 213077 tS 

} UDIN: 23213077BQTROR9382. 

x — 7, Var eso, ena KL (ivr, 
Outer Ring Road, Marathatiali, Opp. Katamandls Oop. Armee Sc, Taga Gu Di 

Bangalore ~ 560037. ob: 8008100228 Anthea Pradesh Pin-522501. 
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NOTES: 

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Ordinary 
Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting as set out in the Notice is annexed hereto. 

2. In pursuance of Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings, details in 
respect of the Directors secking appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM, forms part of this Netice. 

3. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™) has vide its 
General Circular nos. 14/2020 and 17/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 respectively, in relation 
to “Clarification on passing of ordinary and special resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 
2013 and the rules made thereunder on account of the threat posed by Covid -19”, General Circular no. 
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, General Circular nos. 02/2021 and 21/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and 
December 14, 2021 and Circular No. 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and Circular No. 10/2022 dated 
December 28, 2022 Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 and circular no. 
SEBY HO/ CFD/ PoD-2/P/ CIR/ 2023/ 4 dated January 5, 2023 issued by SEBI (hereinafter collectively 
referred to as “the Circulars™), in relation to “Clarification on holding of annual general meeting (AGM) 
through video conferencing (VC) other audio visual means (DAVM)”, (collectively referred to as “MCA 
Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM") through VC/OAVM, without the 
physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the AGM of 
the Company is being held through VC/OAVM, 

4. The Deemed Venue of the AGM of the Company shall be its Registered Office. 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint 
a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this 
AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / QAVM, physical attendance of Members 
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be 
available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice, 

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (us amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 
08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its 
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered 
into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through 
electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using 
remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

7. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode |5 minutes before and after the scheduled time of 
the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of 
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at all members on first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Sharcholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 

ad
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Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors 

etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

8. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 

ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

9. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and other applicable Regulations, a Member entitled to attend and vote 

at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf and the proxy need not be a 

Member of the Company. However since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA/SEBI Circulars 

through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for 

appointment of proxies by the Members will also not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form 

and Attendance Slip are not annexed to the Notice. 

10.Corporate/institutional Members (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, ctc.) are required to send a scanned 

copy (PDF/ JPG format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority Letter / Power of Attorney etc. together 

with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory(ies) who is /are authorised to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer through e-mail at infoshivamedicare@gmail.com. 

11.In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice 

calling the AGM along with the Annual report has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

www.bandaram.com __, The Notice calling the AGM along with the Annual report can also be accessed 

from the website of BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice along with annual report is also 

disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting 

system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

12. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24.09.2023 to 

30.09.2023 (Both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

13.Recent circular requires submission of Aadhar/PAN number by every participant in securities market. 

Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit Aadhar card/PAN details to the 

Depository Participants with whom they have demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 

submit their Aadhar card/PAN details to the Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (Cameo 

Corporate Services Limited). 

14. Members holding shares in the same name under different ledger folios are requested to apply for 

Consolidation of such folios and send the relevant share certificates to Cameo Corporate Services Limited., 

Share Transfer Agents of the Company for their doing the needful. 

15.Members are requested to send their queries at least 5 days before the date of meeting so that information 

can be made available at the meeting. 

16.1In respect of shares held in physical mode, all shareholders are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their 

registered address immediately to the registrar and share transfer agent of the Company and correspond with 

them directly regarding share transfer/transmission /transposition, Demat/Remat, change of address, issue of 

duplicate shares certificates, ECS and nomination facility. 

@ 
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17.In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, a member of the Company may nominate a person on 
whom the shares held by him/her shall vest in the event of his/her death. Members desirous of availing this 
facility may submit nomination in prescribed Form-SH-13 to the Company/RTA in case shares are held in 
physical form, and to their respective depository participant, if held in electronic form. 

18.Members holding shares in the electronic form are requested to inform any changes in address/bank mandate 
directly to their respective Depository Participants. 

19.The company has appointed M/s. Vivek Surana & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, as 
scrutinizer of the company to scrutinize the voting process. 

20.Since securities of the Company are traded compulsorily in dematerialized form as per SEBI mandate, 
members holding shares in physical form are requested to get their shares dematerialized at the earliest. 

21.In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated January 15, 2021 as aforesaid, Notice of the 
AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members 
whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. 

22.Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

23.The Members can join the e-AGM 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of 
the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 

24. The Register of Directors” and Key Managerial Personnel and their sharcholding maintained under Section 
170 of the Companics Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which the Directors are 
interested under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the AGM. 

25.Members may note that the Board of Directors, in its meeting held 0n30.05.2023 has recommended a dividend of 
Rs. 0.10/- per share for fiscal year 2022-23. The record date for the purpose of dividend will be 23.09.2023 
The dividend, once approved by the members in the ensuing AGM will be paid within 30 days from the date 
of AGM, electronically through various online transfer modes to those members who have updated their 
bank account details. For members who have not updated their bank account details, dividend warrants / 
demand drafts / cheques will be sent out to their registered addresses. To avoid delay in receiving the 
dividend, members arc requested to update their KYC with their depositories (where shares are held in 
dematerialized mode) and with the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) (where shares are held 
in physical mode) to receive the dividend directly into their bank account on the pay-out date. 

26.In accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as amended by and read with the provisions 
of the Finance Act, 2020, with effect from Ist April 2020, dividend declared and paid by the Company is 
taxable in the hands of its members and the Company is required to deduct tax at source (TDS) from 
dividend paid to the members at the applicable rates. A separate email will be sent at the registered email ID 
of the members describing about the detailed process to submit the documents! declarations along with the 
formats in respect of deduction of tax at source on the dividend payout. Sufficient time will be provided for 

a»
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submitting the documents/ declarations by the members who are desiring to claim beneficial tax treatment. 
The intimation will also be uploaded on the website of the Company www.bandaram.com Shareholders 
holding shares in physical form may write to the company/ company’s R&T agents for any change in their 
address and bank mandates; shareholders holding shares in electronic form may inform the same to their 
depository participants immediately, where applicable. 

27.1f the final dividend, as reccommended by the Board of Directors, is approved at the AGM, payment of such 
dividend will be made on or after 23.09.2023 as under: 

28. 

To all the Beneficial Owners in respect of shares held in dematerialized form as per the data as 
may be made available by the Depositories viz. National Sccurities Depository Limited (NSDL) 
and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as at the close of business hours on 
23.09.2023(viz. the “Record Date”); 

To all the Members in respect of shares held in physical form after giving effect to their valid 
transfer or transmission or transposition requests lodged with the Company, if any, as at the close 
of business hours on 23.09.2023. 

Pursuant fo Finance Act 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of shareholders w.e.f 
April 1, 2020 and the Company is required to deduct tax at source from dividend paid to shareholders 
at the prescribed rates. For the prescribed rates as applicable to various categories, the shareholders are 
requested to refer to the Finance Act, 2020 and amendments made thereto from time to time. Some of 
the major features of the latest tax provisions on dividend distribution are stated as hereunder for a 
quick reference. 

For Resident Shareholders, tax shall be deducted at source under Section 194 of the Income Tax Act, 
1961 at 10% on the amount of Dividend declared and paid by the Company during financial year 2022- 
23 provided PAN is provided by the shareholder. If PAN is not submitted, TDS would be deducted @ 
20% as per Section 206A Aof the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

However, no TDS shall be deducted on the dividend payable to a resident Individual if the total 
dividend to be received by them during Financial Year 2022-2023 does not exceed Rs. 5,000/-. Please 
note that this includes the previous dividend(s) paid, if any, and future dividend(s) which may be paid, 
during the Financial Year 2022-2023, if declared. 

In cases where the shareholder provides Form 15G (applicable to any person other than a Company or 
a Firm) / Form 15H (applicable to an Individual above the age of 60 years), provided that the eligibility 
conditions arc being met, no tax at source shall be deducted. Apart from the above, since the TDS/ 
Withholding rates arc different for resident and nonresident shareholders, members are requested to 
confirm their residential status as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961, by sending an email 
at jnvestor@cameoindia.com with cc to infoshivamedicare@gmail.com Company shall arrange to 
email the soft copy of TDS certificate of the Members at their registered email ID in due course, post 
payment of the dividend amount and in remaining cases where no email ID is registered, TDS 
certificates shall be posted to the Members. 



BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

In view of above provisions, the shareholders are requested to update their PAN with the 
Company/R&T Agent (in case shares held in physical mode) and with the depositories (in case of 

shares held in demat mode). A Resident individual sharcholder with PAN but not liable to pay income 

tax can submit a yearly declaration in Form No. 15G/15H in the aforesaid manner, to avail the benefit 

of non-deduction of tax at source, by sending email to infoshivamedicare@gmail.com upto 5.06 p.m. 

(IST) on 29.09.2023. Non-resident shareholders can avail beneficial rates under tax treaty between 

India and their country of residence, subject to providing necessary documents i.e. No Permanent 

Establishment and Beneficial Ownership Declaration, Tax Residency Certificate, Form 10F or any 

other document which may be required to avail the tax treaty benefits under the provisions of Income 

Tax Act, 1961 by sending an email to infoshivamedicare@gmail.com upto 5.00 p.m. (IST) on 

29.09.2023. 

29.THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

¢) 

The voting period begins on 27.09.2023 at 09.00 A.M. and ends on 29.09.2023 at 05.00 P.M. During this 

period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as 

on the cut-off date of 23.09.2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 

disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting venue. 

Pursuant to SEB! Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its 

shareholders, in respect of all sharcholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional sharcholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities 

in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and 

passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 

decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through 

their demat accounts’ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be 

able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating 

seamless authentication but also enhancing case and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEB/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting 

facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to 

access e-Voting facility. 

a



BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

g) Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders Login Method 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easy / Easiest facility, can login 
Individual Shareholders | through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
holding securities in Demat | available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 
mode with CDSL The URL for users to login to Easy / Easiest are 

hitps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 
www.cdslindia.com and ¢lick on Login icon and select New System 
Myeasi. 

After successful login the Easy / Easiest user will be able to see the e- 
Voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in 
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the 
e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e- 
Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e- 
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e- 
Voting Service Providers i.c. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, 
so that the user can visit the c-Voting service providers’ website 
directly. 

If the user is not registered for Easy/Easiest, option to register is 
available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiR egistration 

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 

on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

Demat Account. After successful anthentication, user will be able to 

sce the e-Voting option where the e-voting is in progress and also 

able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

Individual Shareholders | the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
holding securities in demat | following URL: hitps:/eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
mode with NSDL Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 

is available under ‘IDeAS" section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to sce e-Voting services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
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available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS “Portal or click at 

https://feservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg jsp 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on 

the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Sharcholder/Member’ 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID 

(i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 

site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e- 

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

(holding securities in demat | through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

mode) login through their | e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e- 

Depasitory Participants Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote c-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

Important note: 

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 

Password option available at abovementioned website, 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 

login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Sharcholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

securities in Demat mode with | CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 

23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

securities in Demat mode with | NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

NSDL or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for sharcholders other than individual shareholders 

holding in Demat form & physical shareholders. 

an
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The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

Click on “Shareholders” module. 

Now enter your User ID 

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier 
e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 
Particulars | For ~~ Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and other 

than individual and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or 
contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 
Details If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the 
OR Date | member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 
of Birth | instruction (v). 

(DOB) 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach “Password Creation’ menu wherein they 
are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which 
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your passwerd with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential, 

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED> on which you 
choose to vote. 
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On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to 

the Resolution and option NC implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be 

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 

and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote, 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification 

cede and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting app can be 

downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while 

Remote Voting on your mobile. 

Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting 

Non-Individual sharcholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ctc.) and Custodians are required to log 

on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. 

The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk .evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval 

of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of 

the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

Alternatively Non Individual sharcholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to 

vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at infoshivamedicare@gmail.com (designated email address by 

company), if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 



BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

30. INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E- 
VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for Remote e-voting, 

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed 
after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they 
will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Mecting through Laptops / 1Pads for better experience. 

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is 
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

Sharcholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 5 days prior to meeting mentioning their 
name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at infoshivamedicare@gmail.com. The 
shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 
5 days prior to mecting mentioning their name, demat account number/folic number, email id, mobile 
number at infoshivamedicare@gmail.com. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by 
email. 

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 

views/ask questions during the meeting. 

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their 
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Veting and arc otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 

eligible to vote through c-Voling system available during the AGM. 

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same 

sharcholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such 

sharcholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of c-voting during the meeting is available only to the 

shareholders attending the meeting. 
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES 

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 

(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

For Demat shareholders -, please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 

Participant (DP). 

For Individual Demat sharcholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while c-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 

Depository. 

If you have any querics or issucs regarding attending AGM & c¢-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, 

you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022- 

23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 

Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 

Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Pare] (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email 

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call an 022-23058542/43. 

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS: 

(i) The voting rights of sharcholders shall be in proportions to the shares held by them in the paid equity 

share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.c. 23.09.2023. 

(ii) The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of the Voting at the Annual General Meeting first count the 

votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast though remote e-voting in the presence of 

at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make not later than three days of 
conclusion of the meeting a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, 

if any, to the Chairman or person authorized by him. 

(iii) Voting is provided to the members through e-voting and at the Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or at the Annual 

General Meeting of the Company. 

(iv) If a Member cast votes by both modes, then voting done through c-voting shall prevail. 

(v) The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website 

www.bandarampharma.com and on the website of CDSL and will be communicated to the BSE 

Limited. 

(vi) Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice, as well as Annual Report is open for 

inspection at the Registered Office of the Company, during the office hours, on all working days up to 

the date of Annual General Meeting. 

@
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(vii) SEBI has notified vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRG/GN/2018/24 that securities of the listed 
companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form. In view of the above and to avail various 
benefits of dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialize shares held by them in physical 
form. 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

(Formerly Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- 
Date: 01.09.2023 B. Deepak Reddy 

Place: Bengaluru Managing Director 

DIN: 07074102 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
To 

The Members of Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

(formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

We have pleasure in presenting the Directors” Report on the business and operations of the Company 

together with the audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS: 

The performance of the Company during the year has been as under: 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
. Standalone Consolidated 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 

Revenue from Cperations 1,009.39 - 1,873.18 

Other Income (Including Exceptional - - 

Items) 

Total Expenses 982.17 1.01 1,859.65 

Profit/Loss Before Tax 27.22 (1.01) 32.56 

Less: Provision for Taxation 6.80 - 6.81 

Profit / (Loss) After Tax 20.42 (1.01) 25.76 

Cther Comprehensive Income - - - 

Total Comprehensive Income & 5 S 

Earning per Equity Share 0.68 (0.03) 0.47 

Basic 

Diluted (in Rs.) 0.68 0.03) 0.47 

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS: 

On Consolidated basis, the total revenue of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 is Rs. 1,873.18 

Lakhs and recorded a net profit of Rs. 25.76 Lakhs for the financial year 2022-23. 

The Company has acquired VSR Paper and Packaging Limited on 26.04.2022. 

On Standalone basis, the total revenue of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 is Rs. 1,009.39 lakhs 

as against no tumover for the previous financial year, The Company recorded a net profit of Rs. 20.42 Lakhs 

for the financial year 2022-23 and has incurred loss of Rs. 1.01 Lakhs for the previous year, 
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3. BUSINESS UPDATE AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS: 

The information on Company's affairs and related aspects are provided under Management Discussion and 
Analysis report (Annexure 1), which has been prepared, inter-alia, in compliance with Regulation 34 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015 and forms part of this Report. 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS, IF ANY: 

During the period under review and upto the date of Board's Report there was no change in the nature of 
Business. 

RESERVES: 

The Closing balance of reserves, including retained carnings, of the Company as at March 31% 2023 is 
Rs. 7.40 Lakhs. 

DIVIDEND: 

The Directors are pleased to recommend a Dividend of Rs. 0.10/- (10 paisa) per equity share on the Paid-up 

Equity Share Capital of the Company for the financial year 2022-23, 

The total outgo on account of dividend, stands at Rs. 12,00,000/- for which necessary provision has been 
made in the accounts. Pursuant to Finance Act 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of 
shareholders w.c.f. April 1, 2020 and the Company is required to deduct tax at source from dividend paid to 

shareholders at the prescribed rates. For the prescribed rates for various categories, the shareholders are 

requested to refer to the Finance Act, 2020 and amendments thereof. The shareholders are requested to 
update their KYC requirements with the Company/Cameo Corporate Services Ltd (in case of shares held in 

physical mode) and Depositories (in case of shares held in demat mode). In case the Dividend payable to any 

shareholder exceeds Rs. 5000/- a tax of 7.5% will be deducted at source from the gross dividend. A Resident 

individual shareholder with PAN and who is not liable to pay income fax can submit a yearly declaration in 

Form Ne. 15G/I5H, to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax al source by email to 

infoshivamedicare@gmail.com by 11:59 p.m. ISTon 27.09.2023 

Shareholders are requested to note that in case their PAN is not registered, the tax will be deducted at a 

higher rate of 20%. Non-resident shareholders can avail beneficial rates under tax treaty between India and 

their country of residence, subject to providing necessary documents i.e. No Permanent Establishment and 

Beneficial Ownership Declaration, Tax Residency Certificate, Form OF, any other document which may be 

required to avail the tax treaty benefits by sending an email to infoshivamedicare@gmail.com. The aforesaid 

declarations and documents need to be submitted by the shareholders by 11:59 p.m. IST on27.09.2023 

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENT AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 

COMPANY: 

There were no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company between 31st 

March 2023 and the date of Board's Report. (i.c., 01.09.2023 
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However, the Company in its Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 07.03.2023 has approved to issue and 

allot Equity shares at an issue price of Rs. 10/- per share in a proportion of 3:1 shares i.c., three equity shares 

for every 1 equity share held in the Company of the face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees ten only) each for cash at 

par on a Rights basis for an amount not exceeding Rs. 9,00,00,000/- (Rupees Nine Crores Only). 

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 27.07.2023 has approved the allotment of 90,00,000 Equity 

Shares on Rights basis. 

BOARD MEETINGS: 

The Board of Directors duly met Six (6) times on 26.04.2022, 30.05.2022, 22.07.2022, 06.09.2022, 

09.11.2022 and 07.02.2023 and in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings 

were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. 

APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT / RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS 

/CEQ/ CFO AND KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

1. Ms. Aakanksha, was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f., 07.02.2023 

2. Mr. B. Deepak Reddy, was appointed as a Managing Director of the Company w.e.f., 07.02.2023 

3. Change in designation of Mr. B. Muniratnam Reddy from Managing Director to Non-Executive 

Chairman of the Company w.e.f., 07.02.2023 

4. Ms. Aakanksha has resigned as Independent Director of the Company on 01.09.2023 

5. Mr. Harish Sharma, resigned as company seceretary on 31.08.2023 

6. Ms. Neha Kankariya has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f., 01.09.2023 

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for the services rendered by the Directors and KMP's 

during their association with the company. 

10. 

11. 

REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review. 

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS: 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company to the effect that 
they are meeting the criteria of independence as provided in Sub-Section (6) of Section 149 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

In terms of Regulations 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors have confirmed that they 

are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exists or may be reasonably anticipated, that could 

impair or impact their ability fo discharge their duties with an objective independent judgment and without 

any external influence. 

During the year, Independent Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with 

the Company, other than sitting fees, commission and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the 

purpose of attending meetings of the Board of Directors and Committee(s). 

@
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12. 

13. 

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors possess requisite qualifications, experience, 
expertise and hold high standards of integrity for the purpose of Rule 8(5)(iiia) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Independent Directors are familiarized about the Company's operations and businesses. Interaction with the 

Business heads and key executives of the Company is also facilitated. Detailed presentations on important 
policies of the Company is also made to the directors. Direct meetings with the Chairman are further 

facilitated to familiarize the incumbent Director about the Company/its businesses and the group practices. 

POLICY FOR SELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND DETERMINING DIRECTORS’ 
INDEPENDENCE: 

1. Scope: 

This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination & Remuneration Committee for identifying 
persons who are qualified to become Directors and to determine the independence of Directors, in case of 
their appointment as independent Directors of the Company. 

2, Terms and References: 

2.1 “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of a Company. 

2.2 “Nomination and Remuneration Committee means the committee constituted in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and reg. 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015, 

2.3 “Independent Director” means a director referred to in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

3. Policy: 

3.1. Qualifications and criteria 

3.1.1 The Nomination and Remuneration Commitice, and the Board, shall review on annual basis, 
appropriate skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board as a whole and its individual members. 
The objective is to have a board with diverse background and experience that are relevant for the Company's 
operations. 

3.1.2 In evaluating the suitability of individual Board member the NR Committee may take into account 
factors, such as: 

» General understanding of the Company’s business dynamics, global business and social perspective; 
» Educational and professional background 

» Standing in the profession; 

= Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values; 

Willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities effectively. 

3.1.3 The proposed appointee shall also fulfil the following requirements: 
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= shall possess a Director Identification Number; 

* shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013; 

+ shall Endeavour to attend all Board Meeting and wherever he is appointed as a Committee Member, the 
Committee Meeting; 

= shall abide by the code of Conduct established by the Company for Directors and senior Management 
personnel; 

« shall disclose his concern or interest in any Company or companies or bodics corporate, firms, or other 
association of individuals including his sharcholding at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year 
and thereafter whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made; 
* Such other requirements as may be prescribed, from time to time, under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI 
(Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015and other relevant laws. 
3.1.4 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall evaluate each individual with the objective of 
having a group that best enables the success of the Company’s business. 

5.2 Criteria of independence 

3.2.1 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at time of 
appointment! re-appointment and the Board shall assess the same annually, 
The Board shall re-assess determinations of independence when any new interest or relationships are 
disclosed by a Director. 

3.2.2 The criteria of independence shall be in accordance with guidelines as laid down in Companies Act, 
2013 and reg. 16(1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
3.2.3 The Independent Director shall abide by the “Code for Independent Directors “as specified in Schedule 
IV to the companies Act, 2013. 

5.3 Other Directorships/ Committee Memberships 

3.3.1 The Board members are expected to have adequate time and expertise and experience to contribute to 
effective Board performance Accordingly, members should voluntarily limit their directorships in other 
listed public limited companies in such a way that it does not interfere with their role as Director of the 
Company. The NR Committee shall take into account the nature of, and the time involved in a Director 
Service on other Boards, in evaluating the suitability of the individual Director and making its 
recommendations to the Board. 

A Director shall not serve as director in more than 20 companies of which not more thani0 shall be public 
limited companies. 

3.3.3 A Director shall not scrve an independent Director in more than 7 listed companies and not more than 3 

listed companies in case he is serving as a whole-time Director in any listed Company. 

3.3.4 A Director shall not be a member in more than 10 committee or act chairman of more than5 committee 

across all companies in which he holds directorships. 

For the purpose of considering the limit of the committee, Audit committee and stakeholder’s relationship 
committee of all public limited companies, whether listed or not, shall be included and all other companies 
including private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under section 8 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 shall be excluded. 

@ 
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REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER ee A A A RIAN AND WII TIAN 

EMPLOYEES 

1. Scope: 

1.1 This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration committee for 
recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other 
employees of the Company. 

2. Terms and Reference: 

In this policy the following terms shall have the following meanings: 
2.1 “Director” means a Director appointed to the Board of the Company. 
2.2 “key managerial personnel” means 

(1) The Chief Executive Office or the managing director or the manager; 
(ii) The Company secretary; 

(iii) The whole-time director; 

(iv) The chief finance Officer; and 

(v) Such other office as may be prescribed under the companies Act, 2013 
2.3 “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means the committee constituted by Board in accordance 
with the provisions of section 178 of the companies Act,2013 and Reg. 19 of SEBI (Listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

3. Policy: 

3.1 Remuneration to Executive Director and Key Managerial Personnel 
3.1.1 The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration (NR) committee shall review 
and approve the remuneration payable to the Executive Director of the Company within the overall approved 
by the shareholders. 

3.1.2 The Board on the recommendation of the NR committee shall also review and approve the 
remuneration payable to the key managerial personnel of the Company. 
3.1.3 The Remuneration structure to the Executive Director and key managerial personnel shall include the 
following components: 

(i) Basic pay 

(ii) Perquisites and Allowances 

(iii) Commission (Applicable in case of Executive Directors) 

(iv) Retiral benefits 

(v) Annual performance Bonus 

3.1.4 The Annual plan and Objectives for Executive committee shall be reviewed by the NR committee and 
Annual performance Bonus will be approved by the committee based on the achievement against the Annual 
plan and Objectives. 

5.4 Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors 

3.2.1 The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, shall review and 

approve the remuncration payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits 
approved by the shareholders as per provisions of the Companies Act. 
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3.2.2 Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees attending the meetings of the Board and the 

Committees thereof. The Non-Exccutive Directors shall also be entitled to profit related commission in 

addition to the sitting fees. 

3.3. Remuneration to other employees 

3.3.1. Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience, 

competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration shall be 

determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile skill sets, 

seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and on the basis of 

explanation given by the executives of the Company and subject to disclosures in the Annual Accounts of 

the Company from time to time, we state as under: 

a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 

of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for 

that period, 

c) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: 

e) That the Directors have lain down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and arc operating effectively; and 

f) That the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND (1EPF): 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Act, Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority 

(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“"IEPF Rules”) read with the relevant circulars and 

amendments thereto, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from 

the due date is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”), constituted 

by the Central Government. 



—_——— 

16. 

17. 

18. 

BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

During the Year, no amount of dividend was unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years and therefore 
no amount/share is required to be transferred to Investor Education and Provident Fund under the Section 
125(1) and Section 125(2) of the Act. 

INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
SUBSIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURES: 

Company has Acquired 55% stake in VSR Paper and Packaging Limited on 26.04.2022 pursuant to the 
Orders of Hon’ble NCLT dated 07.02.2022, 

From 26.04.2022 VSR Paper and Packaging Limited becomes the subsidiary Company of the Company. 

As per the provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, a scparate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of the Subsidiary 
company is prepared in Form AQC-1 and is attached as Annexure 3 and forms part of this report 

ANNUAL RETURN: 

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an annual return is disclosed on the website at 
www.bandarampharma.com. 

AUDITORS: 

a. Statutory Auditors 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed thereafter, M/s. M.M. Reddy & 
Co., Chartered Accountants, was appointed as statutory auditors of the Company w.e.f 10.03.2022 upto the 
conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Further, the Board in its meeting held on 06.09.2022 recommended the appointment of M/s. M.M. Reddy & 
Co., as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of 4(four) years from the conclusion of 
Annual General Meeting held for the FY 2021-22 upto the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be 
held for the FY 2025-26, 
Statutory Auditors Report 

The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditor's Report on the Accounts for the year ended 
March 31, 2023 and has noted that the same does not have any reservation, qualification or adverse remarks. 
However, the Board decided to further strengthen the existing system and procedures to meet all kinds of 
challenges and growth in the coming years. 

b. Secretarial Auditor 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (f) & Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has 
appointed M/s. Manoj Parakh & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake Secretarial Audit 
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of the Company for financial year ending 31.03.2023. The report of the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed 
herewith vide (Annexure-2) of this Report. 

Annual Secretarial Compliance Report 

Annual Secretarial Compliance Report is not applicable to the Company for financial year ending 
31.03.2023. 

¢. Cost Auditor 

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of Section 
148(1) of the Act, are not applicable for the Company for the year 2022-23. 

d. Internal Auditor 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies read with rules made there under, the Board has 
appointed M/s P.J. Reddy & Co., Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors of the Company. 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB SECTION (12) 
OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL 
GOVERNMENT: 

There have been no frauds reported by the auditor's ws 143(12) during the year 2022-23. 

INTERNAL AUDIT AND FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

The Company has adequate internal controls consistent with the nature of business and size of the 
operations, to effectively provide for safety of its assets, reliability of financial transactions with adequate 
checks and balances, adherence to applicable statues, accounting policies, approval procedures and to ensure 
optimum use of available resources. These systems are reviewed and improved on a regular basis. It has a 
comprehensive budgetary control system to monitor revenue and expenditure against approved budget on an 
ongoing basis. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

The Company has not given loans, Guarantees or made any investments attracting the provision of Section 
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's length basis and 
were in the ordinary course of business. During the financial year 2022- 23, there were no materially 
significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company 
at large. 

GD
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In line with the provisions of Sectien 177 of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its 

Powers) Rules, 2014, approval for the estimated value of transactions with the related parties for the financial 

year is obtained from the Audit Commitice. The transactions with the related partics are routine and repetitive 

in nature. 

The summary statement of transactions entered into with the related parties pursuant to the approval so granted 
are reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis, The 
summary statements arc supported by an independent audit report certifying that the transactions are at an 

arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. 

The Form AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure-4 to this report 

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR: 

During the year under review, no Company has become or ceased to become its subsidiary, joint venture or 
associate Company. However, the Company has acquired about 55% of stake in VSR Paper and Packaging 
on 26.04.2622 as per the resolution plan approved by Hon'ble NCLT, Hyderabad Bench vide its order 
dated 07.02.2022, 

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TQ CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO: 

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 is provided hereunder: 

A. Conservation of Encrgy: 

Your Company’s operations are not energy intensive. Adequate measures have been taken to conserve 
energy wherever possible. 

B. Research & Development and Technology Absorption: 

1. Research and Development (R&D): NIL 

2. Technology absorption, adoption and innovation: NIL 

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go: 

1. Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL 

2. Foreign Exchange Outgo: NIL 
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25. COMMITTEES: 
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I. AUDIT COMMITTEE: The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the 

provisions of Regulation 18(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations with the Stock Exchange(s) read with 

Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are included in the Corporate Governance report, which 

forms part of this report. 

II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: The Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee of the Company is constituted in ling with the provisions of Regulation 19(1) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations with the Stock Exchange(s) read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

are included in the Corporate Governance report, which forms part of this report. 

1. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: The Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations with the Stock Exchange(s) read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 

included in the Corporate Governance report, which forms part of this report. 

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 22 

of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a vigil Mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuine 

concems has been established. It also provides for necessary safeguards for protection against victimization 

for whistle blowing in good faith. 

Vigil Mechanism Policy has been established by the Company for directors and employees to report genuine 

concerns pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. The same has been 

placed on the website of the Company. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR, COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE AND 

CONTENTS OF CSR POLICY): 

Since your Company does not have net worth of Rs. 500 Crores or more or turnover of Rs. 1000 Crores or 

more or a net profit of Rs. 5 Crores or more during the financial year. section 135 of the Companies Act, 

2013relating to Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable and hence the Company need not adopt any 

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the meaning of Sec.73, 74 & 76 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(v) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, during the financial 

year under review. 

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY COURTS / REGULATORS / TRIBUNALS: 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators /courts that would impact the going 

concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

) © 
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DISCLOSURE OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the 
Company are adequate. The Company maintains appropriate system of internal control, including monitoring 
procedures, to ensure that all assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. 
Company policies, guidelines and procedures provide for adequate checks and balances, and are meant to 
ensure that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. 

Further, details of internal financial control and its adequacy are included in the Management Discussion and 
Analysis Report which is appended as Annexure 1 and forms part of this Report. 

INSURANCE: 

The Company did not have any major asset during the year and accordingly no insurance was taken. 

CREDIT & GUARANTEE FACILITIES: 

The Company has not availed credit and guarantee facilities. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Organization. The Company 
has a robust risk management framework to identify, monitor and minimize risks and also to identify 
business opportunities. As a process, the risks associated with the business are identified and prioritized 
based on severity, likelihood and effectiveness of current detection. Such risks are reviewed by the senior 
management on a periodical basis. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The authorised share capital of the Company as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Crores 
only) divided into 1,20,00,000 (One Crore Twenty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- cach. 

The paid-up share capital of the Company as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 3,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crores only) 
divided into 30,00,000 (Thirty Lakhs) equity shares of Rs. 10/- cach. 

FURTHER ISSUE OF SHARE CAPITAL: 

The Company in its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 07.03.2023 has approved the issue of Equity 
Shares on Rights Basis. 

Therefore, pursuant to the above mentioned corporate actions, as on date the paid of the capital of the 
Company is Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Crores only) divided into 1,20,00,000 (One Crore Twenty 

Lakhs) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

Since the paid-up capita! of the Company is less than Rs. 10 Crores and Net worth of the Company is less 

than Rs. 25 Crores, Corporate Governance is Not Applicable for the financial year 2022-23. 

As on date the paid of the capital of the Company is Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Crores only) divided 
into 1,20,00,000 (One Crore Twenty Lakhs) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each pursuant to allotment of Equity 

shares on rights basis on 27.07.2023. 

As a step towards Good Corporate Governance a section on the provisions of corporate governance a 
section on the provisions of Corporate Governance are incorporated in this Annual Report. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report, pursuant to the SEBI (LODR) Regulation provides an 

overview of the affairs of the Company, its legal status and autonomy, business environment, mission & 

objectives, sectoral and operational performance, strengths, opportunities, constraints, strategy and risks and 

concerns, as well as human resource and internal control systems is appended as Annexure | for information 

of the Members. 

POLICIES: 

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated the formulation 

of certain policies for all listed companies. All the policies are available on our website 

—www.handaram.com . 

ENVIRONMENTS AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT: 

Your Company always believes in keeping the environment pollution free and is fully committed to its social 

responsibility. The Company has been taking upmost care in complying with all pollution control measures 

from time to time strictly as per the directions of the Government. 

We would like to place on record our appreciation for the efforts made by the management and the keen 

interest shown by the Employees of your Company in this regard. 

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE: 

The Company has complied with the required provisions relating to statutory compliance with regard to the 

affairs of the Company in all respects. 
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40. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,2013: 

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual-Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual 
Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal 
Complaint Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment, 
No Complaints were pending at the beginning of the year or received during the year. 

41. STATEMENT SHOWING THE NAMES OF THE TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF 
REMUNERATION DRAWN AND THE NAME OF EVERY EMPLOYEE AS PER RULE 5(2) & (3) 
OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014: 

A table containing the particulars in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act, read 
with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
is appended as Annexure 5(a) to this Report. 

A statement showing the names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the name of 
every employee is annexed to this Annual report as Annexure 5(b) 

During the year, NONE of the employees (excluding Executive Directors) is drawing a remuneration of 
Rs.1,02,00,000/- and above per annum or Rs.8,50,000/- and above in aggregate per month, the limits 
specified under the Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the 
Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

42. RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR 

Under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 5(1} (2) & (3) of the Companies 
(Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014, the ratio of remuneration to median employees is as 
mentioned in Annexure 4(a) 

43. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirements of the 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2018. The Insider Trading Policy of the Company lays 

down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of 

the Company, as well as the consequences of violation. The policy has been formulated to regulate, 

monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of 

dealing in Company securities. The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and 

procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for the 

prevention of insider trading is available on our website _ www.bandaram.com 

44, SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has complied with the 

applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and 
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notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 

. MECHANISM FOR EVALUATION OF THE BOARD: 

Evaluation of all Board members is performed on an annual basis. The evaluation is performed by the Board 
and Independent Directors with specific focus on the performance and effective functioning of the Board and 
Individual Directors. 

In Jine with Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ CMD CIR/ B/ 2017/ 004, 
dated January 5, 2017 and the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 the Company adopted the recommended 
criteria by Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

The Directors were given FIVE Forms for evaluation of the following: 

(1) Evaluation of Board; 

(ii) Evaluation of Committees of the Board; 

(iii) Evaluation of Independent Directors; 

{iv} Evaluation of Chairperson; and 

1%) Evaluation of Managing Director 

The Directors were requested to give following ratings for each criteria; 
1. Could do more to meet expectations; 

2. Meets expectations; and 

3. Exceeds expectations. 

The Directors have sent the duly filled forms to the Board. Based on the evaluation done by the Directors, 
the report on Evaluation was submitted to the Board. And based on the report, the Board of Directors has 
informed that the performance of Directors is satisfactory. 

46. EVENT BASED DISCLOSURES: 

During the year under review, the Company has not taken up any of the following activities except as 
mentioned: 

1. Issue of sweat equity share: NA 

2, Issue of shares with differential rights: NA 

3. Issue of shares under employee’s stock option scheme: NA 

4. Disclosure on purchase by Company or giving of loans by it for purchase of its shares: NA 

5. Buy back shares: NA 

6. Disclosure about revision: NA 

RIGHTS ISSUE: 
The Company in its Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 07.03.2023 has approved to issue and allot 
Equity shares at an issue price of Rs. 10/- per share in a proportion of 3:1 shares i.e., three equity shares for 
every 1 equity share held in the Company of the face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees ten only) each for cash at par 

on a Rights basis for an amount not exceeding Rs. 9,00,00,000/- (Rupees Nine Crores Only). 

GD
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The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 27.07.2023 has approved the allotment of 90,00,000 Equity 

Shares on Rights basis. 

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT 

AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL 

INSTITUTIONS: 

During the year under review, there has been no one-time settlement of loans taken from banks and financial 

Institutions. 

CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLIANCE: 

All Members of the Board and Senior Management have affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct for 

the Financial Year 2021-22, from their respective date of appointment. A declaration signed by the 
Managing Director affirming compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct by the Board of Directors 

and Senior Management for the Financial Year 2022-23 as required under Schedule V of the SEBI {Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as Annexure 6. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by the employees at all 

levels, to the continued growth and prosperity of your Company. Your Directors also wish to place on record 

their appreciation of business constituents, banks and other financial institutions and shareholders of the 

Company for their continued support for the growth of the Company. 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech limited 

(formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Place: Bengaluru B. Deepak Reddy B. Sathyavathi 

Date: 01.09.2023 Managing Director Director 

{DIN: 07074102) (DIN: 07638353) 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

In accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the report containing the details of Corporate Governance systems and 

processes at Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited as follows: 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE: 

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is backed by Principles of Concern, Commitment, 

Ethics, Excellence and Learning in all its acts and relationships with Stakeholders, Clients, Associates and 
Community at large. This philosophy revolves around fair and transparent governance and disclosure 
practices in line with the principles of Good Corporate Governance. 

The Corporate Governance Structure in the Company assigns responsibilities and entrusts authority among 
different participants in the organization viz. the Board of Directors, the Senior Management, Employees, 
etc. The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous process and strives to improve 
the Corporate Governance practices to meet shareholdet’s expectations. 

A. BOARD DIVERSITY: 

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its success. We believe that a 

truly diverse board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry 

experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender, which will help us, retain 

our competitive advantage. The Board has adopted the Board Diversity Policy which sets out the approach to 

diversity of the Board of Directors. The Board Diversity Policy is available on our website, 

www.bandaram.com. 

B. DATE OF REPORT 

The information provided in the Report on Corporate Governance for the purpose of unanimity is as on 

31.03.2023. The Report is updated as on the date of the report wherever applicable. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

a. Composition and category of directors: 

The Company is managed and controlled through a professional body of Board of Directors which comprises 

of an optimum combination of Executive, Non- Exccutive and Independent Directors headed by the 

Chairman & Non-Executive Director. As on date of this report, the Board of Directors of the Company has 

7 members (including three independent Non-Executive Directors) with vast experience and knowledge. 

None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 committees or Chairman of more than 5 

companies across all the Companies in which he/she is a Director. 
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b. Attendance of each director at the meeting of the board of directors and the last annual 

general meeting: 

As mandated by the SEB] (LODR) Regulations, 2015, none of the Directors are members of more than ten 
Board-level committees nor are they chairman of more than five committees in which they are members. 
Further all the Directors have confirmed that they do not serve as an independent director in more than seven 
listed companies or where they are whole-time directors in any listed company, they do not serve as 
independent director in more than three listed companies. 

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board meeting during the year 
and at last Annual General Meeting, as also the number of Directorships and Committee memberships held 
by them in other companies are shown in following Table. 

¢. number of other board of directors or committees in which a director is a member or 

chairperson: 

d. No. of meetings of the board of directors held and dates on which held: 

26.04.2022, 30.05.2022, 22.07.2022, 06.09.2022, 09.11.2022 and 07.02.2023. 

Name Category Attend | Attendance in | No. of | No. of committee 

ance at Directorships . 
the Board positions held in 

AGM . in other } 
held Mectings companies other public 

companies 
on 

(Name of the 
Se listed company to 
2022 be mentioned) 

Held | Present [Chairman |Director [Chairman [member 

*Mr. B. Promoter & | Yes 6 6 - - - - 

Muniratnam Non- 

Reddy Executive 

Director 

**Mr. B. Deepak | Promoter & | Yes 1 I - 1 - - 

Reddy Managing 

Director 

Mr. B. Premsai | Promoter & | Yes 6 6 - - - - 

Reddy Non- 

Executive 

Director 

Ms. B. | Promoter & | Yes 6 6 - - - - 

Non- 
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Sathyavathi Executive 

Director 

Mr. C. V. 8S. |Independent | Yes 6 6 - - - - 

Rajaram Director 

Mr. B. | Independent | Yes 6 6 - - - - 

Suryaprakasa Rao | Director 

~*Ms. Aakanksha | Independent | NA l 1 - I - - 
Director 

AAMT. Suman Mallu| Independent | - 5 - - - - _ 
Director 

* Change in designation from Managing Director to Non-Executive Chairman w.e.f,, 07.02.2023 

**appointed w.ef., 07.02.2023 

~*appointed w.ef., 07.02.2023 and resigned w.e.f., 01.09.2023 

"appointed w.ef., 01.09.2023 

¢. Disclosure of Relationships Between Directors Inter-Se: 

Mr. B. Muniratnam Reddy, Chairman of the Company the Husband of Mrs. Satyavathi. Mr. B. 

Deepak Reddy and Mr. Prem Sai Reddy are their sons. Other Directors do not have any relation 
with each other. 

f. Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive directors: 

Mr. B. Muniratnam Reddy, Chairman and Non-Executive Director holds 29,25,000 equity shares, Mr. 

B. Premsai Reddy, Non-Executive Director holds 18,00,000 equity shares and Mrs. B. Satyavathi holds 

18,00,000 equity shares of the company. 
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g web link where details of familiarization programmes imparted to independent 
directors is disclosed. 

Independent Directors are familiarized about the Company's operations and businesses. 
Interaction with the Business heads and key executives of the Company is also facilitated. 
Detailed presentations on important policies of the Company is also made to the directors. 

The details of familiarization programme held in FY 2022-23 are also disclosed on the Company’s 
website at www.bandaram.com. 

h. A chart or a matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the board of directors: 

SI. No | Skills / Expertise / Competence of the | Names of the Directors who have such skills 
Board of Directors are required in the | / expertise / competence 
context of business of the Company 

1 Trading B. Deepak Reddy 

2. Technology B. Deepak Reddy & Suman Mallu 

3 Marketing B. Deepak Reddy 

4 Regulatory Suman Mallu 

5 Finance & Accounting B. Surya Prakasa Reddy 

6 Research & Development B. Prem Sai Reddy 

7 Legal and General Management B. Muniratnam Reddy 

i. confirmation that in the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the conditions 
specified in these regulations and are independent of the management: 

The Board has confirmed that in its opinion, the independent dircctors fulfill the conditions specified in these 
regulations and are independent of the management, 

J- resignation of independent director: 

During the year under the review there are no resignations of Independent Directors. 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

The Company has three Board-level Committees - Audit Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee, 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

All decisions pertaining to the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of 
service for Committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composition of 
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these Committees, including the number of meetings held during the financial year and the related 
attendance arc provided in this report below: 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE: (Audit Committee constituted in terms of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 
read with Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 

a. Bricl Description of terms of reference: 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee encompasses the requirements of Section 177 of Companies 
Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and, inter alia, includes: 

vi. 

xiv. 

oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed entity; 
approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 
reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thercon before 
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a. matters required to be included in the director's responsibility statement to be included in the board's 
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
¢. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e. compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
f. disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g. modified opinion(s} in the draft audit report; 

reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 
approval; 
reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue 
{public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than 
those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency 
monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a 380[public issue or rights issuc or preferential issue or 
qualified institutions placement], and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps 
in this matter; 

reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 
process; 

approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; 
scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 
evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditers, adequacy of the internal 
control systems; 

reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 
frequency of internal audit; 

discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 



XV. 

Xvi. 

Xvil. 

xvii. 

Xix. 

XX. 

XX1. 

XXii. 

XXiii. 

XXiv. 
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reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting 
the matter to the board; 
discussion with statutory auditers before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 
1o look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 
to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism: 
approval of appointment of chief financial officer afier assessing the qualifications, experience and 
background, etc. of the candidate; 
Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee. 
reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the 
subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower 
including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this 
provision. 

consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, 
amalgamation ctc.. on the listed entity and its shareholders. 
Carrying out any other function as may be referred to the Committee by the Board. 
Authority to review / investigate into any matter covered by Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
matters specified in Part C of Schedule 11 of the Listing Regulations. 

The audit committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 

vii, 

management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
- management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
i. internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

- the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to 
review by the audit committee. 

. statement of deviations: 

i. quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to 
stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1). 
annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7). 

b. Composition, Meetings & Attendance 

¢. meetings and attendance during the year 

There were six (6) Audit Committee Meetings held during the year on 26.04.2022, 30.05.2022, 22.07.2022, 
06.09.2022, 09.11.2022 and 07.02.2023 

Name Designation | Category Number of meetings during the 

year 2022-23 

Held Present 

Mr. B. Suryaprakasa | Chairman Non-Executive 6 6 
Rao Independent Director 
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Mr. C. V. S. Rajaram "| Member Non-Executive 6 6 

Independent Director 

*Mrs. B. Sathyavathi | Member Executive Director 6 6 

**Ms. Aakanksha Member Non-Executive - - 

Independent Director 

AMr.Suman Mallu Member Non-Executive - - 
Independent Director 

4. 

*Ceased as member w.e.f,, 07.02.2023 

** Appointed w.e.f., 07.02.2023 and resigned w.e.f.,01.09.2023 
~Appointed w.e.f., 01.09.2023 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: (Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee constituted in terms of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015) 

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration commitice constituted in terms of Section 178 
of Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are as under: 

iii. 

a. Brief Description of terms of reference: 

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, 
key managerial personnel and other employees; 

. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall 
evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such 
evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent director. The 
person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities 
identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may: 

a. use the services of an external agencies, if required; 
b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and 
c. consider the time commitments of the candidates. 

formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors; 
iv. devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 

V1. =.
 

. identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their 
appointment and removal. 
whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the 
report of performance evaluation of independent directors, 

b. compesition of the nomination and remuneration committee, 

¢. meetings & attendance: 

There was One (1) Nomination and Remuncration Committee Meeting held during the financial year on 
07.02.2023. 
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Name Designation Category Number of meetings during 

the year 2022-23 

Held present 

Mr. C. V. §5.| Chairman Non-Executive 1 1 
Rajaram Independent Director 

Mr. B. | Member Non-Exccutive 1 1 
Suryaprakasa Rao Independent Director 

*Mrs. B. | Member Executive Director 1 1 
Sathyavathi 

**Ms. Aakanksha | Member Non Executive - = 
Independent Director 

Non Executive n - - Mr.Suman Mallu | Member Independent Director 

*Resigned w.e.f., 07.02.2023 

** Appointed w.e.f,, 07.02.2023 

“Appointed w.e.f., 01.09.2023 

d. Performance Evaluation criteria for Independent Directors: 

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are already mentioned under the head 
“Board Evaluation” in Directors’ Report. 

e. Remuneration Policy: 

The objectives of the remuneration policy are to motivate Directors to excel in their performance, 
recognize their contribution and retain talent in the organization and reward merit. The remuneration 
levels are govemed by industry pattern, qualifications and experience of the Directors, responsibilities 
shouldered and individual performance. 

POLICY FOR SELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND DETERMINING DIRECTORS’ 
INDEPENDENCE: 

1. Scope: 

This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination & Remuneration Committee for identifying 
persons who are qualified to become Directors and to determine the independence of Directors, in case of 
their appointment as independent Directors of the Company. 

2. Terms and References: 

2.1 “Dircctor” means a Dircctor appointed to the Board of a Company. 
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2.2 “Nomination and Remuneration Committee means the committee constituted in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

2.3 “Independent Director” means a Director referred to in sub-Section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

3. Policy: 

Qualifications and criteria 

3.1.1 The Nomination and Remuneration Commitice, and the Board, shail review on annual basis, 
appropriate skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board as a whole and its individual members. 
The objective is to have a board with diverse background and experience that are relevant for the Company’s 
operations. 

3.1.2 In evaluating the suitability of individual Board member the NR Committee may take into account 
factors, such as: 

= General understanding of the Company's business dynamics, global business and social perspective; 

» Educational and professional background 

« Standing in the profession; 

* Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values; 

= Willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities effectively. 

3.1.3 The proposed appointee shall also fulfil the following requirements: 

» shall possess a Director Identification Number; 

* shall not be disqualified under the companies Act, 2013; 

« shall Endeavour to attend all Board Meeting and Wherever he is appointed as a Committee Member, the 

Committee Meeting; 

= shall abide by the code of Conduct established by the Company for Directors and senior Management 

personnel; 

» shall disclose his concern or interest in any Company or companies or bodies corporate, firms, or other 

association of individuals including his shareholding at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year 

and thereafter whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made; 
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* Such other requirements as any prescribed, from time to time, under the Companies Act, 2013, 
Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other 
relevant laws. 

3.1.4 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall evaluate each individual with the objective of 
having a group that best enables the success of the Companys business. 

3.2 Criteria of Independence 

3.2.1 The Nomination & Remuncration Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at time of 
appointment/ re-appointment and the Board shall assess the same annually. The Board shall re-assess 
determinations of independence when any new interest or relationships are disclosed by a Director. 

3.2.2 The criteria of independence shall be in accordance with the guidelines as laid down in Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

An independent Director in relation to a Company, means a Director other than a managing Director or a 
whole-time Director or a nominee Director 

a. who, in the opinion of the Board, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience; 

b. (i) who is or was not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Companyor 
member of the promoter group of the listed entity; 

(ii) who is not related to promoters or Directors of the Company its holding, subsidiary or associate 
Company 

¢. who, apart from receiving director's remuneration, who has or had no pecuniary relationship with the 
Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate Company, or their promoters, or Director, during the three 
immediately preceding financial year or during the current financial year; 

d. none of whose relative 

(A) is holding sccuritics of or interest in the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate company during 
the three immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year of face value in excess of 
fifty lakh rupees or two percent of the paid-up capital of the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company, respectively, or such higher sum as may be specified; 

(B) is indebted to the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate company or their promoters or 
directors, in excess of such amount as may be specified during the three immediately preceding financial 
years or during the current financial year; 

(C) has given a guarantee or provided any security in connection with the indebtedness of any third person to 
the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate company or their promoters or directors, for such amount 
as may be specified during the three immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial 
year; or 
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(D) has any other pecuniary transaction or relationship with the listed cnlity, its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company amounting to two percent or more of its gross turnover or total income: 

Provided that the pecuniary relationship or transaction with the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company or their promoters, or directors in relation to points (A) to (D) above shall not exceed two 
percent of ils gross tumover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be specified 
from time to time, whichever is lower. 

¢. who, neither himself nor any of his relative- 

(i) Holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been cmployee of the Company 
or holding, subsidiary or associate Company or any company belonging to the promoter group of the listed 
entity in any of the three finance years immediately preceding the finance year in which he is proposed to 
be appointed; 

Provided that in case of a relative, who is an employee other than key managerial personnel, the restriction 
under this clause shall not apply for his / her employment 

(ii) Ts or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three finance year immediately 
preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed of- 

(A) a firm of auditors or Company sccretaries in practice or cost auditors of the Company or its holding, 
subsidiary or associate Company; or 

{B)any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, its holding 
subsidiary or associate Company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 

(i) holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the Company; 
or 

(ii) is a chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that 
receives twenty-five per cent or more of its receipt from the Company any of its promoters, 
Directors or its holding subsidiary or associate Company or that holds two per cent or more of 
the total voting power of the Company; or 

(iii) is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lesser or lessee of the Company. 

f. Shall possess appropriate skills experience and knowledge in onc or more field of finance, law 
management, sales, marketing administration, rescarch, corporate governance, technical operations, 
corporate social responsibility or this disciplines related to the Company’s business, 
g. Shall possess such other qualifications as may be prescribed from time to time, under the Companies Act, 
2013. 

h. who is not less than 21 years of age 

i. Who is not a non-independent Director of another company on the Board of which any non-independent 
director of the listed entity is an independent director. 
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3.2.3 The independent Director shall abide by the “code for independent Directors “as specified in Schedule 
1V to the companies Act, 2013. 

3.3 Other Directorships/ Committee Memberships 

3.3.1 The Board members are expected 10 have adequate time and expertise and experience to contribute to 
effective Board performance Accordingly, members should voluntarily limit their Directorships in other 
listed public limited companies in such a way that it does not interfere with their role as Director of the 
Company. The NR Committee shall take into account the nature of, and the time involved in a Director 
service on other Boards, in evaluating the suitability of the individual Director and making its 
recommendations to the Board. 

3.3.2 A Director shall not serve as Director in more than 20 companies of which not more than 10 shall be 
public limited companies. 

3.3.3 A Director shall not serve as an independent Director in more than 7 listed companies and not more 
than 3 listed companies in case he is serving as a whole-time Director in any listed Company. 

3.3.4 A Director shall not be a member in more than 10 committee or act as chairman of more than 5 
committee across all companies in which he holds Directorships. 

For the purpose of considering the limit of the committee, Audit committee and stakeholder’s relationship 
committee of all public limited companies, whether listed or not, shall be included and all other companies 
including private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the companies 
Act, 2013 shall be excluded. 

Remuneration policy for Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees: 

The objectives of the remuneration policy are to motivate Directors to excel in their performance, recognize 
their contribution and retain talent in the organization and reward merit. 

The remuneration levels are governed by industry pattern, qualifications and experience of the Directors, 
responsibilities shouldered and individual performance. 

Remuneration policy for Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees 

1. Scope: 

1 This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration committee for 
recommending to the Board the remuneration of the Directors, key managerial persennel and other 
employees of the Company. 

2, Terms and Reference: 

In this policy the following terms shall have the following meanings: 
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2.1 “Director” means a Director appointed to the Board of the Company. 

2.2 “key managerial personnel” means 

{i) The Chief Executive Officer or the managing Director or the manager; 

(ii) The Company Secretary; 

(iii) The Whole-time Director, 

(iv) The Chief Financial Officer; and 

(v) Such other office as may be prescribed under the companies Act, 2013 

2.3 “Nomination and Remuneration committee” means the committee constituted by Board in accordance 
with the provisions of Scction 178 of the companies Act, 2013, clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement 
and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

3. Policy: 

3.1 Remuneration to Executive Director and key managerial personnel 

3.1.1 The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration (NR) 

3.1.2 The Board on the recommendation of the NR committee shall also review and approve the 
remuneration payable to the key managerial personnel of the Company. 

3.1.3 The remuneration structure to the Executive Director and key managerial personnel shall include the 
following components: 

(i) Basic pay 

(ii) Perquisites and Allowances 

(iii) Stock Options 

(iv) Commission (Applicable in case of Executive Directors) 

(v) Retrial benefits 

(vi) Annual performance Bonus 

3.1.4 The Annual plan and Objectives for Executive committee shall be reviewed by the NR committee and 
Annual performance bonus wil] be approved by the committee based on the achievement against the Annual 

plan and Objectives. 

3.2 Remuneration to Non — Executive Directors 

3.2.1 The Board, on the recommendation of the NR Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration 

payable to the Non — Exccutive Directors of the Company within the overall limits approved by the 

shareholders as per the provisions of the Companies Act. 

3.2.2 Non — Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees attending the meetings of the Board and the 

Committees thereof. The Non- Executive Directors shall also be entitled to profit related commission in 

addition to the sitting fees. 

G&D 
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3.3. Remuncration to other employees 

3.3.1. Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience, 
competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration shall be 
determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile skill sets, 
seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs. 

C. MECHANISM FOR EVALUATION OF THE BOARD 

Evaluation of all Board members is performed on an annual basis. The evaluation is performed by the Board 
and Independent Directors with specific focus on the performance and effective functioning of the Board and 
Individual Directors. 

In line with Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2017/004, 
dated January 5, 2017 and the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 the Company adopted the recommended 
criteria by Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

The Directors were given six Forms for evaluation of the following: 

(i) Evaluation of Board; 

(ii) Evaluation of Committees of the Board; 

(iii} Evaluation of Independent Directors; 

(iv) Evaluation of Chairperson; 

(v) Evaluation of Non-Executive and Non-Independent Directors; and 

(vi) Evaluation of Managing Director/Whole time Director. 

The Directors were requested to give following ratings for each criteria: 

1. Could do more to meet expectations; 

2. Meets expectations; and 

3. Exceeds expectations. 

Based on the evaluation done by the Independent Directors, Chairman of the Independent Director meeting 
has compiled the data and made a report and informed the rankings of cach Director in the Board Meeting 
and also informed that the performance of Directors is satisfactory and they are recommended for 
continuation as Directors of the Company. 

&
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5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

constituted in terms of Section 178(5) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 20 of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 

a. Brief Description of terms of reference: The Committee’s role includes: 

i. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to transfer/ 

transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of 

new/duplicate certificates, general meetings eic; 

ii. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders; 

iii. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services 

being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent; 

iv. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of 

unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the 
shareholders of the company; 

v. Such other matter as may be specified by the Board from time to time. 

vi. Authority to review / investigate into any matter covered by Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

matters specified in Part D of Schedule 11 of the Listing Regulations. 

b. composition of the committee, meetings and attendance during the year 

During the Financial Year April 2022 to March 2023, one (1) Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

Meeting was held on 07.02,2023, 

Name Designation Category Number of meetings during 

the year 2022-23 

Held present 

*Mrs. B. Sathyavathi Chairperson Exccutive Director 1 l 

Mr. B. | Member Non-Executive 1 1 

Suryaprakasa Rao Independent Director 

Mr. C. V. S.| Member Non-Executive 1 1 

Rajaram Independent Director 

**Ms. Aakanksha | Chairperson Non-Executive - + 

Independent Director 

Non-Executive = - 
Independent Director 

~Suman Mallu Chairperson 

&D
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** Appointed w.e.f,, 07.02.2023 and resigned on 01.09.2023 
* Resigned w.e.f., 07.02.2023 
~ Appointed w.c.f,, 01.09.2023 

¢. Details of complaints/requests received, resolved and pending during the year 2022 23 

INVESTOR COMPLAINTS 

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2023 

Pending at the beginning of the year 0 

Received during the year 0 

Disposed of during the year 0 

Remaining unresolved at the end of the year 0 

d. Name and designation of Compliance Officer 

Ms. Neha Kankariya Company Secretary of the Company is also the Compliance Officer. 

5 (A) Senior management: 

Particulars of senior management including the changes thercin since the close of the previous 
financial year 

S.no. | Names of Senior  Management/Key | Details 

Managerial Personnel 

l. Mr. B. Muniratnam Reddy, Chairman Change in designation from 

Managing ~~ Director to 

Chairman & Non-executive 

Director w.e.f., 07.02.2023 

2. Mr. B. Deepak Reddy, Managing Director Appointed as Managing 

Director w.e.f., 07.02.2023 

3 Mr. Siva Kumar Vellanki, CFO No change during the 

financial year 2022-23 

4, Mr. Harish Sharma, CS No change during the 
financial year 2022-23 
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6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

a. web link for criteria of making payments te non-executive directors: 
www.bandaram.com 

b. Details of Remuneration (for financial year 2022-23) 

Name of the Director | Remuneration Sitting Fee (Rs) | Total (Rs) No. of Shares 

(Rs) held 

Mr. B. Muniratnam 29,25,000 

Reddy - = - 

Mr. B. Deepak Reddy | - - - 18,00,000 

Mr. B. Premsai Reddy | - - - 18,00,000 

Ms. B. Sathyavathi - - - 18,00,000 

Mr. C.V.S. Rajaram - 22.500 22,500 - 

Mr. B. Suryaprakasa 22,500 22.500 

Rao - - 

Ms. Aakanksha - 16,500 16,500 - 

c. Except for the details mentioned above, there are is no other pecuniary relationship or transactions of 

the non-executive directors vis-a-vis the listed entity in terms of salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, 

pension, fixed component and performance linked incentives, 

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

a, Location, date and time of AGMS and special resolutions there at as under: 

Financial | Date Time Venue Special Resolution 

Year Passed 

2021-22 | AGM 1.30 pm. | through Video Conferencing (“VC”) | No 

30.09.2022 {Other Audio-Visual Means 

(“OAVM™) 

2022-23 | EGM 11:00 through Video Conferencing (“VC”) | Yes 

07.03.2023 a.m. / Other Audio-Visual Means 

&



BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

(“"OAVM™) 

b. Passing of resolutions by postal ballet: 

There were no resolutions passed by the Company through Postal Ballot during the Financial Year 2022-23. 

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

i. The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the quarterly, half yearly and yearly 

financial results in the Performa prescribed by Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 within 

forty-five days/sixty days of the close of the respective period. 

ii. The approved financial results are forthwith sent to the BSE Limited and are published in the newspapers 
namely, Financial Express (English) and Sanjevani (Kannada) within forty-cight hours of approval thereof. 

iii. As the Company's quarterly/half yearly financial results arc uploaded on Company's website 
www.bandaram.com, the same are not mailed to the Shareholders. 

iv. The company also displays the official news release and presentations are also made to the investors or 
the analyst, if any. 

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

Company Registration Details The Company is registered in the State of 

Telangana, India. The Corporate Identity Number 

(CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs MCA) is 

L93090KA1993PLC159827 

Date 30.09.2023 

Time 12:30 p.m. 

Venue of AGM Through video conference 

Financial Year 2022-23 

Dividend payment date On or Before 30.10.2023 

Name and address of each stock exchange(s) at | BSE Limited 

which the Company's securities are listed . 
Phiroze Jeejecbhoy Towers Dalal Street, Mumbai 

400023 

Confirmation of Payment of annual listing fees | Paid to BSE Limited where the shares of the 
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to stock exchanges Company are listed 

Stock Code BSE: 524602 

Registrars to an issuc and share transfer agents Cameo Corporate Services Limited 

Address: Subramanian Building, #1 Club House 

Road, Chennai-600002 

Ph No. 044 - 2846 0390/91/92/93/94/95 

Email: cameo@cameoindia.com 

Website: www.cameoindia.com 

Tentative Schedule for considering Financial 

Results: 

For the Quarter ending June,2023 11.08.2023 

For the Quarter ending September, 2023 October/ November, 2023 

For the Quarter ending December,2023 January/ February, 2023 

For the Quarter/year ending March, 2024 April! May, 2024 

Date of Book Closure 24.09.2023 to 30.09.2023 (Both days Inclusive) 

commodity price risk or foreign cxchange risk NIL 

and hedging activitics 

ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL INE875N01036 

In case the sccurities are suspended from 

trading, the directors report shall explain the 

reason thereof In case the securities are 

suspended from trading, the directors report 

shall explain the reason thereof 

The sccuritics of the Company arc not suspended 

from trading on BSE Limited. 

Branch Offices /Plant Locations Nil 

Address for correspondence: 601, 5th Floor, Oxford Towers, Opp to Leela 

Palace Hotel, Old Airport Road, Kodihalli, 

Bengaluru, Karnataka, 560008 

Website: www.bandaram.com 

Investor Correspondence / Query on Annual Ms. Neha Kankariya 

G&D
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Report, etc. 

Palace Hotel, 

Bengaluru, Karnataka, 560008 

601, 5th Floor, Oxford Towers, Opp to Leela 

Cld Airport Road, Kodihalli, 

Ph. 9886531601 

Website: www.bandaram.com 

MARKET PRICE DATA: 

MONTHLY HIGH / LOW OF MARKET PRICE OF THE COMPANY'S SHARES TRADED ON 
THE BSE LIMITED. 

BSE Limited: (in Rs.) 

S.N Month Open Price | High Price Low Price | Close Price 

l Apr-22 - = - - 

2 May-22 - - - - 

3 Jun-22 - - - - 

4 Jul-22 z - . z 

5 Aug-22 - = 5 5 

6 Sep-22 - 5 - - 

7 Oct-22 - - - - 

8 Nov-22 21.75 33.68 21.75 33.68 

9 Dec-22 35.35 69.5 35.35 69.5 

10 | Jan-23 69.5 69.5 69.5 69.5 

11 Feb-23 69.5 72.95 69.5 72.95 

12 | Mar-23 72.95 72.95 72.95 72.95 
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performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE sensex, CRISIL Index ete; 

Queer 5) + ~~ Zhesoen G1 (Tast owpy = 

- RS IL awe remy 10 852 = 

=] Gam) 

on TV Ege 
3 - - - - - = [4 - 

Share transfer system: 

Effective April I, 2019, SEBI has amended Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, which deals with 
transfer, transmission er transposition of securities. According to this amendment, the requests for effecting 
the transfer of listed securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in dematerialised form 
with a Depository. Therefore, for effecting any transfer, the securities shall mandatorily be required to be in 
demat form. There were no transfers during the year. 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2023 

Distribution Schedule - Consolidated as on 31-03-2023 

Category (Amount) |No. of Cases |{% of Cases | Total Shares | Amount % of Amount 

1-5000 4116 99.22 31661 316610 1.05 

5001-10000 5 0.12 3267 32670 0.10 

10001- 20000 6 0.14 8398 83980 0.27 

20001- 30000 2 0.04 4161 41610 0.13 

30001- 40000 I 0.02 3500 35000 0.11 

40001- 50000 1 0.02 4500 45000 0.15 

50001- 100000 1 0.02 6748 67480 0.22 

100001& Above 16 0.38 2937765] 29377650 97.92 

Total 4148 100.00 30,00,000( 3,00,00,000 100.00 



DEMATERIALISATION & LIQUIDITY OF SHARES: 

BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carry out audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with the 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report confirms that 
the total paid up capital was in agreement with the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL 
and CDSL. 

Trading in Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized form for all investors. The ISIN allotted to 
the Company's scrip is INE875N01036. Investors are therefore advised to open a demat account with a 
Depository participant of their choice to trade in dematerialized form. 

Particulars No. of Shares % Share Capital 

CSDL 5,27,193 17.57 

NDSL 24,22,761 80.76 

Physical 50,046 1.67 

TOTAL 30,00,000 100.00 

OUTSTANDING GLOBAL DEPOSITORY RECEIPTS OR AMERICAN DEPOSITORY 
RECEIPTS OR WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS, CONVERSION DATE 
AND LIKELY IMPACT ON EQUITY: 

The Company has not issued these types of securities. 

LIST OF ALL CREDIT RATINGS OBTAINED BY THE ENTITY ALONG WITH ANY 
REVISIONS THERETO DURING THE RELEVANT FINANCIAL YEAR, FOR ALL DEBT 
INSTRUMENTS OF SUCH ENTITY OR ANY FIXED DEPOSIT PROGRAMME OR ANY 
SCHEME OR PROPOSAL OF THE LISTED ENTITY INVOLVING MOBILIZATION OF FUNDS, 
WHETHER IN INDIA OR ABROAD: 

Not Applicable since the Company does not have any debt instruments 
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31°" MARCH, 2023: 

Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group 

Cate| Category & Name of the | No of fully | Sharcholdi | Number of | As a % | Number of 
gory| Sharcholder paid-up ng as a % | Shares pledged | of total | equity shares 

equity of total no [or otherwise | Shares | held in 
shares held | of shares encumbered held dematerialized 

form 
0) (Iv) (VIII) (X111) XIV) 

(1) | Indian 

Individuals/ Hindu undivided 22,50,000 75.00 22,50,000 
(a) | Family 

B. Munirathnam Reddy 5,62,500 18.75 - - 5,62,500 
B. Decpak Reddy 4,50,000 15.00 - - 4,50,000 
B. Premsai Reddy 4,50,000 15.00 - - 4,50,000 
B. Sathyavathi 4,50,000 15.00 - - 4,50,000 
M. Seetharama Reddy 1,12,500 3.75 - - 1,12,500 
M. Sukumari 1,12,500 3.75 - - 1,12,500 
L. Lalanthika 1,12,500 3.75 - - 1,12,500 
Central Government State - - - - - 

(b) | Government(s) 

(c} | Financial Institutions/Banks - - - - - 
(d) | Any Other - - - - - 

22,50,000 75.00 22,50,000 
Sub-Total (A)(1) 

(2) | Foreign - - - - - 
Individuals (Non-Resident - - = - O 
Individuals/Foreign 

(a) { Individuals 

(b) | Government - - - - - 
(c) | Institutions - - - - - 

(d) | Foreign Portfolio Investor - - - - - 
(¢) | Any Other - - - - - 

Sub-Total (A)(2) - - - - - 
Total Shareholding of - - 

Promoter and Promoter 22,50,000 75.00 22,50,000 

Group (A)=(A)1)}+(A)(2) 



BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

SHAREHOLDING OF PUBLIC GROUP 

Categor 

y 

Category & Name of 

the Sharcholder 

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity 

shares held 

Sharcholdin 

g as a % of 

total no of 

shares 

Number of 

Shares 

pledged or 

otherwise 

encumbered 

Number of 

equity shares 

held in 

dematerialize 

d form 

Institutions 

Mutual Funds 

Venture Capital Funds 

Alternate Investment 

Funds 

Foreign Venture Capital 

Investors 

Foreign Portfolio 

Investors 

Financial 

Institutions/Banks 

Insurance Companies 

Provident 

Funds/Pension Funds 

Any Other 

Qualified 

Investor 

Foreign 

Sub Total (B)(1) 1132 0.04 535 

(2) 

Central 

Govemnment/State 

Govermment(s)/Presiden 

t of India 

Sub Total (B)(3) 
©) Non-Institutions 

Directors and their 

relatives (excluding 

independent directors 

and nominee directors) 

Key 

Personnel 

Managerial 

(2) 

i. Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital up 

to Rs.2 lakhs 63051 31,429 
ii. Individual 

shareholders ~~ holding 

nominal share capital in 667765 6,67,765 
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excess of Rs. 2 Lakhs 

Suresh Kumar Surana 50,000 50,000 
Venkateswarlu 

Jonnalagadda 50,000 50,000 

Sapnaa 1,00,000 1,00,000 

Sreedar Reddy G 1,00,000 1,00,000 

Sanivarapu 

Reddy 

Navya 

1,17,765 1,17,765 

Sanivarapu Jhansi 2,00,000 2,00,000 

(b) 
NBFCs Registered with 

RBI 

(©) Employee Trusts 

(d) 

Overseas  Depositories 

(Holding DRs) 
(Balancing figure) 

© Any Other 

Non-Resident Indians 

Foreign Companies 

Clearing members 

Non-resident Indian non 

Repatriable 

Bodies corporates 13,481 

HUF 66 

Sub Total (B)(3) 7,48,868 6,99,419 

Total Public 

Shareholding (B) = 

(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 7,50,000 25.00 6,99,954 

Category Category of | No 

Shareholder 

ers 

of 

Sharehold 

No of fully 

paid-up 

equity 

shares held 

Shareholding 

as a % of total 

no of shares 

(As a % of 

(A+B+C2)) 

Number of 

Shares 

pledged or 

otherwise 

encumbered 

% 

total 

a 

of 

Shares 

held 

Number of 

equity shares 

held in 

dematerialized 

form 

4) (1) (111) avy (VIII) (XII) (X1v) 

(A) 

Promoter & 

Promoter 

Group 

hs
 | 22,50,000 75.00 22,50,000 

(B) Public 4136 7,50,000 25.00 7,50,000 

© 

Non- 

Promoter- 

Non-Public 

Cn 
Shares 

underlying 
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DRs 

Shares held 

by Employes 

Trusts 0 0 0 5 S 0 

Total: 4143 30,00,000 100.00 - - 29,49,954 

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

a, Materially Significant Related Party Transactions: 

During the year under review, the Company had not entered in to any materially significant transaction with 
any related party. During the year, the Company had not entered into any other 
contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with 
the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions that may have potential conflict with 
the interests of the Company at large. All the related party transactions during the year are in the ordinary 
course of business and on arm’s length basis. 

The policy on related party transactions is available in the Company's website www.bandaram.com 

b. Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of incorporation 
and the name and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such subsidiaries 
VER Paper and Packaging Limited is the material subsidiary of the Company w.c.f., 26.04.2022. It was 

incorporated on 15.01.2020 At Bengaluru and the statutory auditors of the Company are 
P.J. Reddy & co., appointed on 31.12.2020. 

¢. Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy: 

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism as 
defined in Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and in terms of Section 177 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

With a view to adopt the highest ethical standards in the course of business, the Company has a whistle 
blower policy in place for reporting the instances of conduct which are not in conformity with the policy. 
Directors, employees, vendors or any person having dealings with the Company may report non-compliance 
to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, who reviews the report. Confidentiality is maintained of such 
reporting and it is ensured that the whistle blowers are not subjected to any discrimination. No person has 
been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 
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d. Compliance with the mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and is in 
the process of implementation of non— mandatory requirements. 

e. Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed; 

The Company has VSR Paper and Packaging Limited, materia) subsidiary as defined under Listing 
Regulations, the policy for determining its ‘Material’ Subsidiaries was formulated and the same is available 
on the website of the Company www.bandaram.com. 

f. Web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions; www.bandaram.com 

g. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities; 

The company does not have any significant exposure to commodity price risk and hedging activities 

h. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions 
placement. 

The Company has not raised any fund through preferential allotment or Qualified Institutional Placement 
during the financial year 2022-23. 

i. Recommendations of Committees 

The Board has accepted and acted upon all the recommendations by the Audit & Nomination and 
Remuneration Committees. 

j. Total fees for all services paid by the company, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor. 

The fees paid by the Company to its statutory Auditors (on a consolidated basis) is Rs. 1,50,000 / -per 
annum. 

k. Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
And Redressal) Act, 2013. 

The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed during the calendar 
year, 

* No. of complaints received during the financial year: Nil 
* No. of complaints disposed off during the financial year: Nil 
* No. of complaints pending at the end of the financial year: Nil 
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11. NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT. 

During the year, the company has complied with the requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub- 
paras (2) to (10) of Schedule-V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (LODR) Regulations, 2015 

12. ADOPTION OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF 
SCHEDULE II of SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015. 

The company has adopted discretionary requirements to the extent of Internal Auditors reporting to the Audit 
Committee. 

13. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS 
SPECIFIED IN REGULATIONS 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (b) TO (i) OF SUB-REGULATION 
(2) OF REGULATION 46 ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

Regulation | Particulars Compliance Status 

17 Board of Directors yes 

18 Audit Committee yes 

19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee yes 

20 Stakeholders Relationship Committee yes 

21 Risk Management Committee NA 

22 Whistle Blower Mechanism/ Vigil Mechanism Yes 
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23 Related Party Transactions Yes 

24 Corporate Govemance requirements with respect to subsidiary | Yes 
of Listed company 

25 Obligations with respect to Independent Directors Yes 

26 Obligations with respect to Directors and Senior Management | Yes 

27 Other Corporate Governance Requirements Yes 

46 (2) (b) | Website Yes 
to (i) 

14, INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI 
(LODR), Regulations, 2015 and according to the Provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company has also obtained declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149(7) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING: As per Clause 7 of the Schedule 1V of the Companies Act 
(Code for Independent Directors), a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company (without 
the attendance of Non-Independent Directors) was held on 27.02.2023, and discussed the following: 

1. Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as whole; 

2. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the management and the 
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 

All the Independent Directors of the Company cligible to attend were present at the meeting, 

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Company regularly familiarizes Independent Dircctors with the 
Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company 
operates, business model of the Company etc, 
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15, 

a) CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior 
Management of the Company. Requisite annual affirmations of compliance with the respective Codes have 
been made by the Directors and Senior Management of the Company. 

b). DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23. 

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior 
management persontiel of the Company. The code of Conduct has also been posted on the website of the 
Company. It is further confirmed that all Directors and senior management personnel of the Company have 
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 3 1, 
2022 as envisaged in Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

16. CEO/ CFO Certification 

The Managing Director and CEQ/ CFO certification of the financial statements as specified in Regulation 
17(8) read with Part B of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 for the Financial Year 2022-2023 is provided elsewhere in this Annual Report 

17. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 

The Company has complied with the appropriate accounting policies and has ensured that they have been 
applied consistently. There have been no deviations from the treatment prescribed in the Accounting 
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

18. DISCLOSURE BY LISTED ENTITY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES OF ‘LOANS AND 
ADVANCES IN THE NATURE OF LOANS TO FIRMS/COMPANIES IN WHICH 
DIRECTORS ARE INTERESTED BY NAME AND AMOUNT: Nil 

19. DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN TYPES OF AGREEMENTS BINDING LISTED ENTITIES 
INFORMATION DISCLOSED UNDER CLAUSE 5A OF PARAGRAPH A OF PART A OF 
SCHEDULE III OF THESE REGULATIONS: Nil 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech limited 

(formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Place: Bengaluru B. Deepak Reddy B. Sathyavathi 
Date: 01.09.2023 Managing Director Director 

(DIN: 07074102) (DIN: 07638353) 
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CERTIFICATE BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO OF THE COMPANY 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

(Formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Dear Sirs, 

As required under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B, Schedule 11 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we state that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31* March 23 
and to the best of our knowledge and belief; 

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement nor omit any material fact nor contain 
statements that might be misleading, and 

b. These statements present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and arc in compliance with the 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belicf, no transactions cntered into by the company during the 
year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have evaluated the 
effectiveness of the intemal control systems of the company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the 
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or the operation of internal controls, if any, of which we were 
aware and the steps that we have taken or propose to take and rectify the identified deficiencies and, 

4. That we have informed the auditors and the audit committee of: 

a) Significant changes in the internal control during the year; 

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statements; and 

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement of any employee 
having a significant role in the company’s internal control system. 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech limited 

(formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Place: Bengaluru B. Deepak Reddy Siva Kumar Vellanki 

Date: 01.09.2023 Managing Director CFO 

(DIN: 07074102) 
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ANNEXURE | 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

1. Industry Structure and Developments Summary 

The India Packaging Market size is estimated at USD 71.90 billion in 2023, and is expected to reach USD 
130.14 billion by 2028, growing at a CAGR of 12.60% during the forecast period (2023-2028). 

According to the Indian Institute of Packaging (1IP), packaging consumption in India is increased by nearly 

200% in the last decade, from 4.3 kilograms per person per annum (pppa) in 2010 to 8.6 kilograms pppa in 

2020. Despite the sharp growth over the last decade, this industry remains a large space for growth compared 

to other developed countries worldwide, Furthermore, India is emerging as an organized retail destination 

globally. The presence of e-commerce is increasing rapidly and is bringing around a revolution in the retail 

sector, driving the need for packaging. Retailers are now leveraging digital retail channels, thus enabling 

wider reach out to customers with fewer amounts of money spent on real estate. Thus, organized retail 

services and the boom in e-commerce offer enormous potential for the future growth of retailing in India, 

which in tum is promoting the growth of the packaging sector. 

2, Opportunities and Threats 

The market is expected to be significantly challenged due to fluctuation in raw materials pricing, dynamic 

changes in regulatory standards, growing environmental concerns, limited effective recycling of mixed 

plastic waste, ineffective plastic recovery, and a lack of modern and advanced machinery in India for the 

packaging sector. The volatile trend in crude oil and demand for polymers in compeling applications has 

been increasing pressure on input costs that fluctuate raw materials prices. Recent disruptions due to Russia's 

invasion of Ukraine and China's stringent Zero Covid policy caused substantial supply chain difficulties and 

aggravated the challenges for the packaging sector in India. 

3. Scgment-wise Performance 

The Company deals only in one segment i.e. procurement and supply of recycled paper. During the 
four months operations in the FY 22-23, the company achieved a turnover of Rs. 10.09 cr. (Previous 
year Nil) and earned a net profit after tax of Rs, 20.42 lakhs. 



BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

4. Outlook 

Currently, the company is supplying the basic raw material for producing the paper and paper board. With 
the market experience of 4 moths, the encouragement from the different paper mills is very good and 
lucrative. During the FY 2023-24, the Company is planning to put up a grading and bailing unit in Banglore. 
Once this facility is come into operation, the quality of material will be improved and sales quantities also 
will be increased significantly. 

5. Risks and Concerns: 

Packaging product in paper packaging comprises folding cartons, corrugated boxes, paper bags, and liquid 

paperboard. With the considerable increase in organized retail, the demand for paper packaging is anticipated 

to increase due to the rapid increase in supermarkets and modern shopping centers. In June 2022, the Central 

Pollution Control Board (CPCB), a federal agency under the Ministry of the Environment, released a list of 

steps to outlaw specific single-use plastic products by June 2022. Such measures arc delayed due to the 

different options adopted by the State Governments which considerably effect the demand for paper 

packaging in the country. 

6. Internal Control systems and their Adequacy 

The Company has adequate control systems commensurate with its business activities. 

7. Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance 

Revenues - Standalone 

During the year under review, the Company on a standalone basis has recorded an income of Rs, 1009.39 
Lakhs and earned a profit after tax of Rs. 20.42 Lakhs as against the no income and incurred a loss of 
Rs. 1.01 Lakhs respectively in the previous financial year ending 31.03.2022, 

Revenues — Consolidated 

During the year under review, the Company on a consolidated basis has recorded an income of Rs. 1892.21 
Lakhs and earned a profit after tax of Rs. 25.73 Lakhs. The Company has no subsidiary company for the 
financial year ending 31" Mar, 2022. Hence, consolidated data for the year ending 31% March, 2022, is not 
applicable. 
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8. Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations from, including number of 
people employed. 

There are no material developments in Human Resources / Industria) Relations from FY 22 10 FY 23. 

9. Details of any change in Return or Net Worth as compared to the immediately previous 
financial year. 

Particul HE Eh 022-23 21-22 Remarks (ifichange ¢ 
Current Ratio N.A. N.A. No Working Capital Loan from the Banks 

Debt Equity Ratio N.A. N.A. No Term Loan from the Banks 

Debt Service Coverage N.A. NA. No Loans the Banks 

Ratio 

Return on Equity 6.81% {-) 0.34% There is no business in 2021-22 

Inventory Turnover Ratio 35.78% NA. There is no business in 2021-22 

Trade Receivables Turnover 26.66% N.A. There is no business in 2021-22 
Ratio 

Trade Payable Turnover 5.48% N.A. There is no business in 2021-22 
Ratio 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio 336.46% NA, There is no business in 2021-22 
Net Profit Ratio 6.81% N.A. There is no business in 2021-22 
Return on Capital 3.64% N.A. There is no business in 2021-22 

Employed 

Return on Investment 0.1% N.A. ‘There is no investment in 2021-22 

Return on Net worth 6.81% N.A. There is no business in 2021-22 

Change in Return on Net worth as compared to the immediately previous financial year along with a 
detailed explanation thereof: The Company went on Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process in the 
year 2019. During the year 2021-22, the Company had been come under the new Management as per the 
NCLT order dated 7" February, 2022. Hence, the Company did not carry out any business till 31* March, 
2022. 

10. Any other Sector Specific ratios, as applicable; 

NIL 

11. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

During the preparation of Financial Statement of F.Y. 2022-23 the treatment as prescribed in an 
Accounting Standard has been followed by the Company. There are no significant changes in Accounting 

Treatment as followed by the Company in current financial year as compared to previous financial year. 

@
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12. Cautionary Statement 

Although we believe we have been prudent in our projections, estimates, assumptions, expectations or 
predictions while making certain statements, realization is dependent on various factors. Should any 
known or unknown risks or uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, 
actual results could vary materially from those anticipated, estimated or projected. We undertake no 
obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information. 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech limited 

(formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- 

Place: Bengaluru B. Deepak Reddy 

Date: 01.09.2023 Managing Director 

(DIN: 07074102) 
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ANNEXURE 2 

FORM MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

(Pursuant to section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2023 

To, 

The Members 

Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

(formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited (formerly known as Shiva 
Medicare Limited) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 
thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and 
other Records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our 
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31*March, 2023, 
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board process 
and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited (formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) (“The Company”) for the 
financial year ended on 31% March, 2023 according to the provisions of 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA') and the Rules made there under: 

ili. The Depositorics Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 
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1. Compliance status in respect of the provisions of the following Regulations and Guideline prescribed under 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEB! Act) is furnished hereunder for the financial 
year 2022-23: 

iv, 

vi. 

vii. 

viii. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; Complied with yearly and event-based disclosures, wherever applicable. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015 and 
Amended Regulations 2018; The Company has framed code of conduct for regulating & 
reporting trading by insiders and for fair disclosure and displayed the same on the Company’s 
website i.e., www bandaram.com 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 
Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any Employee Stock Options 
during the year under review. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 
Regulations, 2021; Net Applicable as the Company has not issued and listed any debt or non- 
convertible securities during the year under review, 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not Applicable as the 
Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year 
under review. 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; Net 
Applicable as the company has not delisted/ proposed to delist its equity shares during the year 
under review, 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not 
Applicable as the Company has not bought back/ proposed to buy-back any of its securities 
during the year under review. 

Other applicable laws include the following: 

* The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 
» Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
* Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 

* Income Tax Act, 1961 

+ Minimum Wages Act, 1948 

= Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

+ Payment of Wages Act, 1936 
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* Goods and Services Tax Act, 2016 and Rules made there under 

* Shops and Establishments Act, 1948 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(i) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 were complied with to the extent applicable. 

During the period under review the Company has complied swith the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the 
following observations: 

a) During the year the Company has conducted 6 meetings of the Board of Directors, 6 meetings of 
the Audit committee, | Meetings of Stakeholder Relationship Committee, | meeting of 
Nomination and Remuneration on committee and meeting of Independent Directors 

b) As per the information and explanations provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we report that 

{) The provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 
there under to the extent of: 

e External Commercial Borrowings were not attracted to the Company under the financial year under 
review; 

¢ Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) was not attracted to the Company under the financial year under 
report; 

e Overseas Direct Investment by Residents in Joint Venture/Wholly Owned Subsidiary abroad was 
not attracted to the company under the financial year under report. 

(ii) As per the information and explanations provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we report that the Company has not made any 
GDRs/ADRs or any Commercial Instrument under the financial year under report. 

We further report that: 

i. The Company that Mr. Siva Kumar Vellanki is the Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Harish Sharma is 
the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company. 

ii. The Company has internal auditors namely M/s PJ. Reddy & Co., Chartered Accountants, 
Hyderabad. 

fii. The website of the company contains applicable policies as specified by SEBI {Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

iv. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 
of Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
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v. Adequate notice of board meeting is given to all the directors along with agenda at least seven days in 
advance or on shorter notice, and a system exists for secking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and meaningful participation at the meeting. 

vi. As per the minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the 
Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

vii. We further report that during the year under report, the Company has not undertaken event/action 
having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, 
regulations, guidelines, standards ete. other than those already disclosed to Stock Exchanges i.e, BSE 

viii. We, further report that there arc adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the company to moniter and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

ix. We further report that during the year under report, the Company has not undertaken event/action 
having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, 
regulations, guidelines, standards etc... except the following: 

a. Company has Increased the Authorised Share Capital from Rs. 10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crores 
only) divided into1,00,00,000 (Onc Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach to Rs. 12,00,00,000 
(Rupees Twelve Crore only) divided into 1,20,00,000 (One Crore Twenty Lakhs) Equity Shares 
of Rs. 10/- cach and consequent alteration of the capital clausc in the Memorandum of Association 
of the Company in the EGM held on 07.03.2023 

b. Further Issue of Equity Shares on Rights Basis. 

¢. Enhancement of Borrowing Powers not exceeding Rs. 100 Crores. 

x. The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect tax laws has not 
been reviewed thoroughly in this audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory 
financial audit and other designated professionals. 

For Manoj Parakh & Associates 
Place: Vishakapatanam Practicing Company Secretaries 
Date; 01.09.2023 

Manoj Parakh 
Proprietor 
M, No. F8572, C.P.No.8957 

UDIN: F008572E000915401 
Peer Review Cer. No. 3439/2023 
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To, ANNEXURE A 
The Members 

Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

{formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

I. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facis are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion, 

3. We have relied on the reports given by the concerned professionals in verifying the correctness and 
appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 
rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the 
efficacy or effectivencss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

For Manoj Parakh & Associates 
Place: Vishakapatanam Practicing Company Secretaries 
Date: 01.09.2023 

Manoj Parakh 
Proprietor 
M. No. F8572, C.P.No.8957 

UDIN: F008572E000915401 
Peer Review Cer. No. 3439/2023 
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ANNEXURE 3 

Form AOC -1 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of Subsidiaries 
(Pursuant to proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

1. Name of the Subsidiary: VRS PAPER AND PACKAGING LTD. 
2. The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 30-6-2022 
3. Reporting Period: 1-04.2022 to 31.03.2023 

4, Reporting Currency: Indian Rupee 

(Amount in Rupees) 

S. Particulars 

No, 

1. Share Capital 4,56,05,100 

2. Reserves and surplus 97,908 

3. Total Assets 14,74,80,815 

4. | Total Liabilities 10,17,77,807 

5. Investments Nil 

6. Turnover 14,56,18,295 

7. Profit / loss before Taxation 5,33,792 

8. | Provision for Taxation Nil 

9. Profit / loss after Taxation 5,33,792 

10. | Proposed Dividend Nil 

11. | % of Shareholding 55% 

The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

1. Names of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operation: None 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: None 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: 01.09.2023 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech limited 

(formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/ 

B. Deepak Reddy 

Managing Director 

(DIN: 07074102) 
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Annexure 4 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of subsection (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain 
arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basi?¥ot Applicable as 
all the Related Party Transactions have been entered into at an arm’s length basis. 

2. Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 

Sl. | Name(s) of the | Nature of Duration of the | Salient terms of Date(s) of 
No. | related party | contracts/ contracts / the contracts or approval by 

and arrangements/ | arrangements/ | arrangements or | the 
nature of transactions: | transactions transactions Board, if any: 
relationship including the value] Approved by 

if any: Audit 

Committee and 
Board Meeting 
in last 

Financial 
Year: 

1. | B. Sathyavathi | Loan to | 13.04.2022 to | As approved by 07.03.2022 
(Non-executive | Company 27.07.2023 theBoard of 

Director) later converted Directors 
to Equity 

2. | B. Muniratnam | Loan to | 13.04.2022 to | As approved by the | 07.03.2022 
Reddy Company 27.07.2023 Board of Directors 
(Non-executive | later converted 
Director) to Equity 
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3. B. Prem Sai | Loan to | 13.04.2022 to { As approved by the | 07.03.2022 
Reddy Company 27.07.2023 Board of Directors 
(Non-executive | later converted 
Director) to Equity 

4. | B. Deepak Remuneration | 3 years - As approved by the | 07.02.2023 
Reddy 07.02.2023 to | Board of Directors 
(Managing 06.02.2026 
Director) 

6. | Harish Sharma | Remuneration | Not defined As approved by the 10.03.2022 
(Company Board of Directors 
Secretary) 

7. Siva ~~ Kumar | Remuneration | Not defined As approved by the | 10.03.2022 
Vellanki Board of Directors 
(CFO) 

8. | VSR Paper and | Sales and | Not defined As per Contracts 26.04.2022 
Packaging Purchases and agreements 
Limited 
(Subsidiary 
Company) 

9. | Mr. C.V.S. | Sitting fees 07.03.2022 to | As approved by the | 07.03.2022 
Rajaram 06.03.2028 Board of Directors 

10. | Mr. B. | Sitting fees 07.03.2022 to | As approved by the | 07.03.2022 
Suryaprakasa 06.03.2028 Board of Directors 
Rao 

11. | Ms. Aakanksha | Sitting fees 07.03.2023 to | As approved by the | 07.03.2023 
06.03.2029 Board of Directors 

Resigned on 
01.09.2023 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: 01.09.2023 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

(formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

B. Deepak Reddy 

Managing Director 

DIN:07074102 
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ANNEXURE 5A 

STATEMENT SHOWING THE NAMES OF TOP TEN EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SEC. 197 
READ WITH RULE 5 (I) (2) and (3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

The ratio of remuneration te each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
1. company for the financial year, 

{Amount in INR) 

Ratio t di i Director Total Remuneration a ————— | 
| remuneration i ¢ ahem | 

Nil | Nil Nil 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year. 

(Amount in INR) 

. Increase/(Decrease) 
. i Remuneration o 

Name Designation Yo 

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 

Chief Financial 
V. Sivakumar Officer 2,75,000 Nil N.A. 

Harish sharma Company Secretary 2,40,000 Nil NA. 

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 

{Amount in INR) 

Remuneration B | ; 5 
k _ [TFvaeeas [Fvaonim | Mmeresse/@ecreas | : : 7 I ! Median a uc all the 5,15,000 Nil | N.A. 
employees per annum | | 
*Employees who have served for whole cof ther the respecti ve financial vears have been considered, 

Particulars 

4. 

Particulars Number 
The number of employees on the rolls of the 
company as on March 31, 2023 14 

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and details if there are nay exceptional circumstances for 
increase in the managerial remuneration 
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Particulars Increase/(Decrease) % 

Average percentage increase in the remuneration of all Employces* 
(Other than Key Managerial Personnel) N.A. 
Average Percentage increase in the Remuneration of Key Managerial 
Personnel Nil 

*Employees who have served for whole of the respective financial years have been considered, 

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company. 

The Company is in compliance with its remuneration policy. 
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ANNEXURE SB 

Statement showing the names of the Top Ten Employees in terms of Remuneration drawn as 

per Rule 5 (3) Of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 

Top 10 employees of the Company based on Remuneration drawn for FY 2022.23; 

rE — El o 
Ss. Name of the Designation of | Remuncratio | nt whether pad Commence Age held by such or Relative 
No. employees the Employee | nper Annum | Contractu nt the Employme ® employee held Ar . 

alor emplovee el before joining 
otherwise lo} the company 

Mss. R3 
| Siva Kumar Rs. 3,00,000 Permanent B.Com. 40 10.03.2022 65 Expons and Nil Nit 

Vellanki Employee years Imports 
CF.0. 

2 | Horish Sharma Company Rs. 2.40000 | Contractual | CS. wes | 2% |- Nil Nil 
Secretary 
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ANNEXURE 6 

Declaration on Code of Conduct as required by Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

I, B. Deepak Reddy, Managing Director of the Company hereby declare that all the members of Board of 
Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with Code of Conduct from their 
respective date of appointment, as applicable to them, in respect of the financial year 2022-23, 

For Bandaram Pharma Packtech limited 

(formerly known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- 
Place: Bengaluru B. Deepak Reddy 
Date: 01.09.2023 Managing Director 

(DIN: 07074102) 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the 

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 

fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, and its profit and 
its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Bandaram 
Pharma Packtech Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as 
at 31st March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement 
and the statement of equity for the year ended, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} with respect to the preparation of 
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 
7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and 
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit 
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified 
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurarice about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that 
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 

made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept 
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books 
except the sales made through trading activities. 

(b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 
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(¢) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with 
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(d) The going concern matter described in sub-paragraph (i) under the 
Emphasis of Matters paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an 
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as 
on 31% March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of 
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 
financial position in its financial statements to the financial 
statements; 

i. The Company did not have any derivative contracts and the Company 
has not made hedging on foreign currency exposure, for material 
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts to the financial 
statements; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For M M REDDY & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No.010371S 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 

Partner 

Membership No, 213077 
Date: 30-05-2023 UDIN: 23213077BGTRJD5671 
Place: Hyderabad 
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Annexure — A to the Independent Auditors’ Report: 

The Annexure referred to the Independent auditors’ report to the members of 
Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited on the financial statements for the year 
ended 31 March 2023: 

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and 
fair view on the financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration 
the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and other 
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

i. (a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full 

particulars details and situation of fixed assets. 

B. Book of accounts of the company does not carry any 

immovable properties for the reporting period. 

A major portion of fixed assets have been physically verified by 
the management during the year at reasonable intervals; no 

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, the 

company does not have any immovable properties are held in the 

name of the company. 

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment 

(including Right of Use assets} or intangible assets or both during 
the year. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, no 
proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the 
company for holding any benami property under the Benami 

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made 

thereunder during the year. 

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at 
reasonable intervals during the year, in our opinion, the coverage 

and procedure of such verification by the management is 

appropriate. As informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in 

the aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such 
verification. 

(b) The Company does not have any inventory and no working capital 

limits in excess of five crore rupees (at any point of time during the 

year}, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis 
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of security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(ii) of the Order are not applicable. 

The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies, firms or other 
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 as below: 

S. No | Name of the Company | Nature of Amount in Rs. 
Relation 

1 IBP Atom Technologies Debtor 2,95,000 

Ltd 

2 IBP Razor Pay Debtor 3,24,000 

3 Nayagara Paper Agencies Debtor 94,00,000 

4 Sri Srinivasa Enterprises Debtor 2,00,000 

5 S T Traders Debtor 7,00,000 

6 Suhasini Enterprises Debtor 1,50,000 

7 Others Individuals 7,11,420 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 
of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed 
to be deposits under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the 
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not 
specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 
of the Act, in respect of Company's products/ services. Accordingly, the 

provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable. 

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state 

insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty 

of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as 

applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed 
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year- 

end for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 

— —_— 
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(b) There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident 
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service 
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any 
other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the 
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no 
transactions, not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of ss1961), 

The Company has no borrowing, including debt securities during the year. 

(a} The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during 
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix}(a) of the Companies (Auditor's 
Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company 
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) 
during the year. 

(a} According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by 
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been 
noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report 
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been 
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government. 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle- 
blower complaints, received during the year by the company 

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that 
no managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with the 
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with 
Schedule V to the Companies Act. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of 
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable. 
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According to the information and explanations given to us and based on 
our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act 
where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in 
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on 
our examination the company does not have an internal audit 
commensurate with the size and nature of the business. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 
entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Companies {Auditor's Report) 
Order, 2020 is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the 
opinion that the company is not required to be registered under section 45- 
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is not a Core 
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the 
Reserve Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 
incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately 
preceding financial year. 

here has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and 
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Companies (Auditor's 
Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable. 
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Xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of 
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other 
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination 
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists 
as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, 
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to 

the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any 
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they 
fall due. 

xx. The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are 
not applicable on the company. 

xxi. The reporting under clause {xxi} is not applicable in respect of audit of 
standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment 
has been included in respect of said clause under this report. 

For M M REDDY & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No.0103718S 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 

Partner 

Membership No. 213077 
Date: 30-05-2023 UDIN: 23213077BGTRJDS5671 
Place: Hyderabad
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report: 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S 
Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2023 in 
conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for 
the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 
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their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting, 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors 
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of un-authorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 

assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override 

of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 

changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate, 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023, 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
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For M M REDDY & CO., 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No.0103718 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 

Partner 

Membership No. 213077 
Date: 30-05-2023 UDIN: 23213077BGTRJD5671 
Place: Hyderabad 
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Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

(Formerly Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

CIN: L93090KA1993PLC159827 
egd Office: 601,5th Floor, Oxford Towers, opp to Leela Palace Hotel, Old Airport Road, Kodihalli Bangalore - 56000) 

Statement of Financial Position as at March 31, 2023 

(Amt. in Lakhs) 
Note As at March 31, Ag at March 31 

a LLTCEENE No. 2023 2022 
i ASSETS 

1 |Non-current assets 

(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 2.43 - 
(b) Right to use assets 

[c) Capital wark in progress 

{d) Investments 4 250.83 - 
fe) Other non-current asset S - - 

Total non-current assets (A) 253.26 =~ 
2 |Current assets 

{a) Inventories 54.98 - 
{b) Financial assets - - 
{i) Cash and cash equivalents 6 8.52 208.33 
{ii} Bank Balances other than (i) above - - 
{iii ) Trade Receviables 7 269.14 : 
{c) Current Tax Asset (Net) - - 
(d} Short-term loans & Advances a 119.18 - 
(c) Other current assets 9 121.70 91.66 

Total current assets {B) 573.53 299.99 
Total assets (A+B) 826.79 299.99 

H EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1 |Equity 

{a) Equity share capital 10 300.00 300.00 
{b) Other equity 11 7.40 (1.01) 

Total equity (A) 307.40 298.99 

2 |Liabilities 

i} |Non-current liabilities 

{a) Financial Liabilities 

{i) Borrowings 12 440.50 - 
{b) Long term lability 14 - - 

Total non-current liabilities (B) 440.50 - 
{ii} |Current liabilities 

{a) Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings - - 
{ii) Trade payables 13 55.33 - 

{b) Other current liabilities i5 23.56 1.00 
{c) Current Tax Laibilities {net) - Ss 

Total current liabilities (C) 78.88 1.00 

Total liabilities (D=B+C) 519.38 1.00 

Total equity and liabilities (A+D) 826.79 299.99 
‘The notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our Report of even date 

For M M REDDY & CO,, 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No. 0103718 

Sd/- 
M Madhusudhana Reddy 

Partner 

Membership No 213077 

UDIN: 23213077BGTRJIDS5671 

Date: 30-05-2023 
Place: Hyderabad 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 
{Formely Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Deepak Bandaram B Muniratnam Reddy 
Director Chairman 
DIN: 07074102 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Siva Kumar Vellanki Harish Sharma 
CFO Company Secretary 
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Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 
[Formerly Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

CIN: L930S0KA1993FLC159827 
Regd Office: 601,5th Floor, Oxford Towers, cpp to Leela Palace Hotel, Old Airport Road, Kodihalli Bangalore - 560008 

Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year 31st March, 2023 
{Amount in Lakhs) 

Note As at March 31,2023 | As at March 31, 2022 

No. 
Continuing Operations 

1 Revenue from operations 16 1,009.39 - 
In Other income 17 - = 
1H Total income 1,009.39 - 

wv Expenses 

(a) Cost of material Consumed 18 933.31 - 
{b) Employee benefits 19 77 - 
(c) Finance cost 20 0.05 0.01 
{d) Depreciation expense 21 0.17 - 
(e) Other expenses 22 4093 1.00 
Total expenses {IV) 982.17 1.01 

v Profit/{loss) before Bhare of profit/(loss) of 
associates / Joint ventures, exceptional items and tax (III - IV) 27.22 -1.01 

VI |Share of profit/{loss) of associates - - 
Share of profit/{loss) of joint ventures - - 

VII  |Profit/({Loss) before exceptional items and tax 27.22 -1.01 
Vill |Exceptional itmes - - 
xX Profit before Tax 27.22 -1.01 
X ‘Tax expense : 

a. Current wax 6.81 - 
b. Deferred tax = = 

Xi Profit/(loss) for the year from continuing operations {IX-X) 20.42 -1.01 

XII |Profit/ (loss) [rom discontinued operations - - 
Xl [Tax Expense of discontinued operations . - 
XIV |Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations (XII +XI11) 

XV  |Profit/{loss) for the year (XI+XIV) 20.42 -1.01 
XVI |Other comprehensive income(OCI) 

A [i) Items that will not be recycled to profit or loss 

{a} Others (gratuity and leave encashment excess provision reversad) 

{ii} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - 
B {i} Items that may be reclassified to profit & - 
{ii) Income tax on items that may be o - 

Total other comprehensive incame(0CI) . - 
XVIL. Total comprehensive income for the year 20.42 -1.01 

Proposed Dividend 12.00 - 
XVII |Earning per equity share (for Continuing Opertations} 

{i) Basie 0.68 -1,44 
{ii} Diluted, 0.68 -1.44 

XIX  |Earnings per equity share {for discontinued operation): 
{i} Basic 0.68 -1.44 
{ii} Diluted. 0.68 -1.44 
Earnings per equity share 

XX  |ifor Continued ang discontinued operation): 
{i) Basic 0.68 1.44 
{ii} Diluted. 0.68 -1.44 

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
As per our Report of even date 
For M M REDDY & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No. 0103715 

Sd/- 
M Madhusudhana Reddy 
Partner 

Membership No 213077 
UDIN: 23213077BGTRJDS671 

Date: 30-05-2023 
Place: Hyderabad 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

{Formely Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sdr- 
Deepak Bandaram 

Dircetor 
DIN: 07074102 

Siva Kumar Vellanki 
CFO 

Sd/- 

B Muniratnam Reddy 
Chairman 

Sd/- 

Harish Bharma 
Company Secretary 
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Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 
(Formerly Known aa Shiva Medicare Limited) 

CIN: L93090KA1993PLC159827 
CASH FLOW BTATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 {Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars 31.03-2023 

A. CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
(Loss) / Profit belore tax und extraordinary items 

Adjustmant for: 

Finance costs recognised in profit or loss 

Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets 

Impairment of non-current nsscts 

Net foreign exchange (gain) /loss 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

Movement for Working Capital: 

Increase} decrease in trade and other receivables 

{Increase} /decrease in inventories 

{Increase}/ decrease in Short tern lonns & advances 

{Increase} /decrease tn other assets 
Incrense/ (Decrease) in trade and other payables 

Incrense/(decrease) in provisiona 

(Dectense}/ increase in deferred revenue 
iDecreane}/increase in Current liabilities 
ICIRP Expeancacs 
Cash generated from operations 

Income taxes poid 

Net Cash flow before catraordinary toms 
-Extracrdinary & Prior period items 
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Particulars 
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Payments to acquire financial assets 
Interest received 
Dividends received from associates 
Proceeds / {Repayinent) of Loans & advances 
Amounts advanced te related parties 
Repayments by related patties 

Payments for property, plant and equipment 

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 
Payments for investment property 

Proceeds from long term linhilities 
Payments for intungible asacts 

Net cash outilew on acquisition of subsidiaries 

Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiary 
Net cash inflow on disposal of associate 
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Particulars 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from issue of equity instrumenta of the Company 

Proceeds from issue of convertible notes 
Proceeds from issue of redeemable preference shares 
Payment for debt issue coats Proceedo from borrowings 
Repayment of borrowings 

Increase in Long term borrowings 

Dividends paid on redeemable cumulative preference shares 
Dividends paid to owners of the Company 

Interest paid 

Long Term Provisions 
Provision for Capital Gain Tax 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash squivalenits at the end of the year 
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as por the cash flow 
Statement 

Cash and cash equivalents (Nate. 6) 
Balance as per stateinent of cash flows 

31-03-2022 
[J] [5] 

27.22 (1.01) 

0.08 - 

0.17 . 

27.44 {1.01) 

1269.14} 39.00 
154.98) - 

(119.18) 
130.04) 
55.33 

118.81) 0 

22.56 114.94) 
o 459.51 

{386.83) 291.80 

(386.83) 291.50 

(386.83) 291.50 

31-03-2023 31-03-2022 

- 10.54 

- 75.94 

{2.601 - 

(250.83) - 
- 1241.97) 

1263.43) {158.48) 

31.03.2023 31.03-2022 

& 72.30 

440.50 

10.05) a 

440.45 72.30 

{199.81} 
208.33 6.01 

8.52 208.33 

8.52 208.33 
] £.52 

As per our Report of even date 
For M M REDDY & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No.010371S 

Sd/- 
CA. M Madhusudbana Reddy 
Partner 
Membership No: 213077 
UDIN: 23213077BGTRJD567 1 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30-05-2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
EBandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 
fFormely Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Deepak Bandaram B Muniratnam Reddy] 

Director Chairman 
DIN: O7UT4102 

Sd/i- Sd/- 
Siva Kumar Vellankl Harish Sharma 

CFO Company Secretary 

a _— 
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Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

Rogd Office: 601,5th Floor, Oxford Towers, opp to Leela Palace Hotel, Old Alrport Road, 

Kodihalll Bangalore - 560008 

Notes d to and part of the Fi: 1al Bt. 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Hota &: Investments 

Particulars As at Magch 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2023 

Non Current: 

1 |Investments In quoted shares 

2 investment in unquoled shares of subsidiaries. 

Investment in unqouted shares of Others 

Invetment in Joint Ventures 

Investment in Preference Shores 

[- 
SE

" 
T
A
Y
 

Investment in partnerships: 

Notes: 

Quoted 

Agragute Book Value 

AgregateMarket Value 

un quoted 

Agregate Carryiog Value 

Current: 

1 [Investments in unquoted shares 

VSR Papers and Packing Limited 

Quoted 
Agregate Book Value 

AgregateMacket Value 

Un quoted 

Agregate Carrying Value 

Total 

Total 

Fa EE] 

260.83 
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Note 5: Other Non Current Assets 
{Amount in Lakhs) 

As at g t March 31 = at March 31 As at Marc! . 
B.No 2023 2032 

A | Other Nop-Current Asssta 

Capital Advances 

Advances other than capita! advances 

Other Advances 

Balance in Indirect tax payable account 

Deposita 

TDS Receviable 

Total of Other Non-current Asscts M 

Nate 6: Cash and Cash Equivalents 

As at March 31, As at March 31, Particulars 
S.No 2023 2032 

Bank and Cash Balances 

On Current Accounts: 

1 Balances with Scheduled Banks 852 208 33 

2 Flxed Deposits 

3 Chequea/dafta on hand 

4 Cash on hand 

‘Total Cash atid Cash Equivalents 8.52 208.33 
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Note 7: Trade Receviables (Ameunt in Lakhs) 

5 Na 
Particulars As at Mach 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2022 

Nas Current 

Secured and considered good: 

-From Related party 

-From Others 

Unsecursd and consldered good: 

-From Related party 

From Others 

Doubtful: 
-From Related party 

From Others 

Less: allowance for doubtful] debts 

Total 

Current: 
Secured and considered good: 

~From Related porty 

From Others 

Unsccured and considered good: 

~-From Related party 

~From Others 

Doubtful: 
From Related party 

~From Others 

Less: allowance for doubtful debts 

269.14 

Kate 8: 8] hort-term loans & Advances 

Particulars As at March 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2032 

Advance for Expenses 

Other Advances 

139 

107 80 

119.18 
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Note 9: Othar current assets {Amount in Lakhs) 

eT As at March 31, As at March 31, 

8.8o 013 2033 

Gat Input 7.149 

MIsCIEXpen sed 114.55 91.66 

121.70 91.66 

Hote 12: Bartowlngs 

As at March 38, As at March 31, 

8.N0 , Particulars 2023 2032 

Hon-Current: 

| | Bonds ~ 

2 § Debentures(Scoured) - 

3 | Term loans: 

b ¥ Secured: - 

il { Working Capital 
: 

iii | Deferred payment abilities 2 

iv |Interest-free sales Tax deferal loan from stale Govt . 

4 [Unsecured Loans 

Loans {rom Related parties 440 50 3 

Othcte = 

Tatal 440.50 . 

Current: 

1 |Bonds - . 

2 | Dcbentures{Secured) - - 

3 | Term loans: 

i | Secured L 

il |Unaccured = - 

il | From banks - 

4 |Unsecuzed Loans 

Loans fom Individuals other than 

Banka ” 

Total - - 
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Note 13: Trade Payables (Amount in Lakhs) 

An at March 31, As at March 31, 

8.No Particulars 2023 3023 

Non Current: 

A | Trade payables 

al Total Outstanding Dues 10 Micra, Small and Medium 

Enterprises 

b}. Total Outstanding Dues ww other than Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises 

Sub Total 

Current: 

A | Trade payables 

Dues to Micro, Stall and Medium Enterprises 

Others 

Bn | Trade payables 

a). Total Quinanding Du Mico, Smal) and Medium 

Enterprises £5.13 = 

b). Tatal Outstanding Dues ta anther than Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterpriaca 

Total $5.33 

Note 14: Long term Usability 

A» at March 31, As at March 31, 

8.No Pasticulary 2023 2022 

Other Long 1erm Liabilities - Related - = 

Other Long term Liabilities - thera B 
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Note 15; Other currant Liabilities {Amount in Lakhs} 

As at March 31, As at March 31, 

8.No Pasticualrs 2023 2022 

a).Revenue Received in Advance 

Advances From customers. 

b).0ther Payables 

Outstanding Expenses 

Audit Fee Payable 

Provision for Taxation 

Proposed divided 

Salaries Payable 

TDS 

1200 

2.00 

Total 23.56 

Note 16; Revenue from operations 

Particualrs 
Az at March 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2022 

Revenue from contracts with customers disaggrogated 

based on nsturs of product of services 

Revenue from Sale of Products 

a). Sole of Manufaciured Goods 

bj. Stock in Trade 

Revenue from Sale Service 

a). Operations 

b) Other Scrvices 

Other Oparating Revenues 

a). Export Incentives 

b} Royalty Received 

From subsidiaries and associates 

Frain others 

¢}. Scrap Sale 

d). Others 

Net Revenue 

Sub total 

Sub total 

1,009.39 

1,009.39 

Total Revenue from Oparations 1,009.39 

Note 17: Other Income 

Particualrs 
As at March 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2022 

Interest income 

Others 

Totalfl+li+Hi+iviv) 
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Note 18 Cost of Material Consumed {Amount in Lakhs) 

Pasticuairs 
As at March 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2022 

A. Raw Material Consumed 

Raw material it the beginning of the year 

Add Purchases During the year 

Less: Row materials at the end of the year 

‘Total cost of faw material consumed 

B}. Packing Material 

Packing materials at the beginning of the year 

Add : Purchases During the year 

Less: Packing materiats at the end of the year 

Total cost of packing materials consumed (B} 

Total cost of Materials consumed (Bj 933.31 

Note 19 Emplyoce Benefits 

Particulars 
As at March 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2022 

Salaries, Woges, Bonus cic, 

Contribution lo PF. E 8S | and Other Statutory Funds 

Employee share based payment expenses 

Poat-employment medical benefits 

Staff welfare expenses 

Total Employee benefits 7.71 

Note 20 Finance Cost 

Particulars 
As at March 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2022 

Interest and finance charges on financial 

Liabilities carried at amortised cost 

a). Interest on Bank 

bj. Interest on Bill Discounting 

c) Other Interest Expenses{Bank Charges) 

06.05 0.01 

Totil Finance Cost 0.01 

Note 21 Dep: don and A; ization E. 

Particulars 
As at March 31, 

2023 

As at March 31, 

2022 

Depreciation on plant, property and vquipment 

Depreciation on Investment properties 

Amortisation on Intangible assets 

Total depreciation and Amortisation expenses 

617 

0.17 
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Note 22: Other expenses {Amount in Lakhs) 

Ferro As at March 31, As at March 21, 

2023 2022 

Rent, Rates, taxes & fee 0.04 

GST Paid 0.67 - 

Advertisement Chargers 0.89 = 

Printing & Stationery 0.39 - 

Office Maintenance 0.37 - 

Service Chargers 1.07 - 

Audit Fee 1.50 1.00 

Legal and Professional Tax 0.53 : 

Lisiting fees 4.72 - 

Miscellencous Expenses 28.64 - 

Postage Expenaca 0.89 - 

Travelling Expenses 0.32 = 

ROC Expcnaca 0.91 = 

Total 40,93 1.00 

Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

Notes to and part of the F: 

Note 10: Equity share capltal 

. Equity share capital (Amount in Lakhs) 

As at March 31, 2023 As st March 31, 2022 

Mo. of Bhares Amount {n Rs. Mo. of Shares Amount In Ra. 

Authorised 

Equity shares of Rs, 10/- cach 100.00 1,080.00 00.00 1,000.00 

Insted 

Equity shares of Ra, 10}. each 0.60 305 00 00 naga 

Subscribed and Pald-up 

Equity ahates of Ra. 10 each fully paid up 30.00 10% 00 30.00 300.09 

Total 30.00 300.00 30.00 300.00 

5. Reconciliation of the umber of equity shares outstanding and the amount of share capital 

As at March 31, 2023 As st March 31, 3022 

Wo. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 

Equity Sharan 

1ssusd and Subscribed: 

Shares outstanding a1 the begnmng of the year 

000 062 639 

Add: lesued During the year for cash * 19.38 191.30 

Add:Shares isaued at ESOP trust » 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 30.00 100.00 30.00 300.00 
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Terms / rights attached to equity Shares 

The tompary has ane class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one 

wotc pet share held. In the event of liquidation, the cquity shareholders are eligible ta receive the retaining nsscls of the 

after ibuticn of all pr in proportion to their shareholdings 

‘Shares reserved for lasue undsrumier options 

Detail of Rights [sauea 

details of shares held by Holding, Utimatley i folding Campasy 

Details of sharma issued for consideration other than cash 

Abaret in the company bald by sach shareholder holding more than 5 percent 

Nit 

Nit 

Nit 

Nil 

(Amount in Lakhs} 

As at March 31, 3023 As at March 31, 2022 

Nama of the Shareholder No. of Shares 

bald 

% af Holdlag No. of hares 

bald 

% af Holding 

B. Muniratnem Reddy 56.2% 

B. Sathyavati 15.00 

B. Deepak Reddy 1500 

B. Premeal Reddy 500 

S Jhapn 20.00 

18.75% 

15 00% 

15 00% 

15.00% 

667% 

56.25 

45.00 

45.00 

45.00 

20.00 

18.75% 

15.00% 

15.00% 

15.00% 

6.67% 

Note 11 Other equity 

A 

An at March 

31,2023 

As at March 

31, 3022 

Capital Hasarve: 

Batance at (he beginning of the year 

Add: Addition During the Year 

Balancs at the end of the year 

Oeneral Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Add: Sceurities Premium on shares issued during the year 

Balance at the esd of the year 

Becusitles Premium: 

Balance at the beginmung of the year 

Add: Securities Premitim on shares issued dunng the year 

Halance at tha end of the year 

Ratained sarnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Add: Addition During the Yeut 

Leas: Propopased divided 

Balance at the end of the yest 

Total other Equity 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To 

The Members, 

BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements 
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, and its profit 
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of 
BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED (the Holding Company) formerly 
known as Shiva Medicare Limited, and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as 
“the Group”) which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), 
the consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the consolidated Statement of 
Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as 
“consolidated Ind AS financial statements”) 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial 
Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation 
of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, and cash flows and changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
relevant rules issued there under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 



BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing 
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under 
the provisicns of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified 
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and the disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, 
whether due te fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the 
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that 
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made 
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) 
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give 
in “Annexure- A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the order. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of cur audit. 

{(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept 
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of 
Cash flows and the changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements 
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the 

a
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Act, relevant rules issued there under. 

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as 
on 31 March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of 
the directors is disqualified as on 31%t March, 2023 from being appointed 
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

() with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and 

(8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report 
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would 
impact its financial position; 

ii. The Company did net have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

Other Matter 

{a) The accompanying consolidated financial statements include total assets of Rs. 
20,17,41,763/- as at March 31, 2023, and total revenues Rs. 18,92,21,112/- for 
the year ended on that date, in respect of 1 subsidiary, which have been audited by 
other auditors, which financial statements, other financial information and 
auditor’s reports have been furnished to us by the management. Our opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and 
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of 
sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the 
aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of such other auditors. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other 
Legal and Regulatory Requirements above, is not modified in respect of the above 
matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other 
auditors and the financial statements and other financial information certified by 
the Management. 

For M M REDDY & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd No. 0103718 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 
Place: Hyderabad Partner 
Date: 30-05-2023 Membership No. 213077 

UDIN: 23213077BGTRJES223 
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report: 

The Annexure referred to the Independent auditors’ report to the members of 
Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited {Consolidated) on the financial statements for 
the year ended 31 March 2023: 

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and 
fair view on the financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration 
the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and other 
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

i, {a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full 
particulars including quantitative details and situation of all major 
fixed assets. 

B. Book of accounts of the company does not carry any immovable 
properties for the reporting period. 

(bt) A major portion of fixed assets have been physically verified by the 
management during the year at reasonable intervals; no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the title 
deeds of the immovable properties (other than properties where 
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly 
executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the 
company. 

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment 
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during 
the year. 

(d) 

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no 
proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the 
company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made 
thereunder during the year. 

ii. (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at 
reasonable intervals during the year, in our opinion, the coverage and 
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. As 
informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for 
each class of inventory were not noticed on such verification. 

(b) The Company does not have any inventory and no working capital limits 
in excess of five crore rupees (at any point of time during the year), in 
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 
current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order 
are not applicable 

@



iii. 

iv. 
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The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies, firms or other 
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 as below: 

S. No | Name of the Company Nature of Amount in Rs. 
Relation 

1 IBP Atom Technologies Debtor 2,985,000 

2 Be Razor Pay Debtor 3,24,000 

3 Nayagara Paper Agencies Debtor 94,00,000 

4 Sri Srinivasa Enterprises Debtor 2,00,000 

5) S T Traders Debtor 7,00,000 

6 Suhasini Enterprises Debtor 1,50,000 

7 Others Individuals 7,11,420 

In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 
Act, with respect to the loans and investments made. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and no 
order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law 
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any tribunal. 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not 
specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of 
the Act, in respect of Company's producis/ services. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company is regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, Goods and service Tax, cess 
and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and no 
undisputed amounts payable were outstanding as at 31st March, 2023 

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the 
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues in respect of 
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, 
Income Tax or Sales Tax or Service Tax or duty of customs or duty of 
excise or value added tax or Goods and service Tax or cess as at 31st 
March, 2023 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no 
transactions, not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income 
Tax Act, 1961. 

The Company has no borrowing, including debt securities during the year. 



xviii. 

Xix. 

BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during 
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(a) of the Companies (Auditor's 
Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable, 

{b} According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company 
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the 
year. 

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by 
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been 
noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

(b According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under 
sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the 
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle- 
blower complaints, received during the year by the company, 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the 
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related 
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where 
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the 
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination the company does not have an internal audit system and 
commensurate with the size and nature of the business. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered 
into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 
is not applicable. 

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not incurred 
any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding 
financial year. 

There has been no instance of any resignation of the statutory auditors 
occurred during the year. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization 
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 

@®
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accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 
of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state 
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We 
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the 
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

xx. The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not 
applicable on the company. 

xxi. The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of 
standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment 
has been included in respect of said clause under this report. 

For M M REDDY & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd No. 0103718 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 
Place: Hyderabad Partner 
Date: 30-05-2023 Membership No. 213077 

UDIN: 23213077BGTRJE9223 
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report: 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March 
2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date, 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria_established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

GD
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors 
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override 
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For M M REDDY & CO., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd No. 010371S 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 
Place: Hyderabad Partner 
Date: 30-05-2023 Membership No. 213077 

UDIN: 23213077BGTRJE9223 
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Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

CIN:L93090KA1993PLC159827 

Regd Office: 601,5¢h Floor, Oxford Towers, opp to Leela Palace Hotel, Old Airport Road, Kodihalli Bangalore 

(Formerly Known us Shiva Medicare Limited) 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2023 

{Amount in Lakhs.) 

Firm Registration No. 0103715 

M Madhusudhana Reddy 

Partner 

Membership No: 213077 

UDIN: 23213077BGTRJIL9223 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date : 30-05-2023 

Deepak Bandaram 

Director 

DIN: 07074102 

Chairman 

Siva Kumar 

Vellankt Harish Sharma 

CFO Company Secretary 

, Consolidated As at | Consolidated As at 

PARTICULARS Note No. March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 

I |ASSETS: 

{1) [Non-current asscts 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 503.45 - 

(b) Financial asscts 

(1) Investments 3 = - 

(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 4 - 5 

(d) Cther nos-current asscls 5 8.04 - 

{2) [Current assets 

(a) Inventories 6 271.14 - 

(b) Financial assets 

(i) Trade receivables 7 662.08 - 

(i) Cash and cash equivaknts & 15.69 - 

{iil) Bank Balinces other than iii) above - - 

{iv} Loans and advances 9 345.08 - 
(c) Other current asscts 10 211.95 - 

TOTAL ASSETS 2,017.42 - 

Il [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES: 

Equity 

(a) Equity Sharc Capital Ii 300.00 - 

(b) Other Equity 

(i)Reserves and Surplus 12 8.30 - 

(c) Minority Interest 205.01 - 

(1) [Non Current Lishilitics 

(a) Financ Linbilities 

(i) Borrowings 13 76474 - 

(b) Deferred wx Jabilities {Net} i4 454 - 

(2) [Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 15 655 51 - 

(ii) Trade Payables 16 23.60 - 

(b) Other current liabilities 17 36.92 - 

(c) Provisions 18 18.81 - 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,017.42 - 

Significant accounting policics and notes to accounts 11047 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 

For M M REDDY & CO.. Bandaram Pharma Packiech Limited 

Chartered Accountants 

B Munitatnam Reddy 
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Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

CIN:LI3I090OKAIY93PLCIS9827 

Regd Gffice: 601,5th Floor, Oxford Towers, opp to Leela Palace Hotel, Old Airport Road, Kodihalli Bangalore 

(Formerly Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023 

Consolidated As ay Consolidated As ag PARTI Ni No. CL Note No March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 

[ |Revenue from operations 19 1873.18 - 

[1 [Other Income 20 19.03 - 

i Total Income (I+) 1,892.21 - 

TV |Expenses: 

Cost of Goods Consumes 21 1,604.80 - 

Employee Benefits Expense 22 63.94 - 

Depreciation and amortization expense 23 53.51 - 

Finance Cost 24 43.23 - 

Other expenses 25 89.17 - 

Total Expense 1,859.65 - 

Vv . 5 . 
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (111 - |V) 32.56 - 

-Exceptional hems - - 

=Priori period expenses - - 

vi Profit before tax 32.56 - 

VII| Tax Expense 

- Current tax 6.81 - 

= Deferred 1ax o) 2 

VI1|Profit for the period (V-V1) 25.76 - 

VI|Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

i} Items that will not be reclissified to profit & loss - - 

ii) Income 1ax rehting to items that will not be rechssified to pry 

& loss = - 

(Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) 5 = 

1X [Total Comprehensive Income (VIIHVIII) 15.76 - 

Proposed Dividend 12.00 - 

Auributable to Sharcholders of the Company 14.17 - 

Non controlling Interest 11.59 - 

Earnings per cquity share: (Equity shares of par value of Rs. 10/] 

X Jeach) 

- Basic 047 - 

- Diluted 0.47 - 

Significant accounting policies and notes te accounts 1 to 47 

As pur our report of even date 

For Mb M REDDY & CO, 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.0103718 

MM Madhusudbana Reddy 

Parmer 

Membership No: 213077 

UDIN: 23213077BGTRJEY223 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date : 30-05-2021 

For and on behall of the Board 

Bandaram Pharma Packiech Limited 

Deepak Bandara: 

Director 

DIN: 07074102 

Siva Kunr 

Vellanki 

CFO 

B Muniratnam Reddy 

Charman 

Harish Sharma 

Company Sccretary 
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Bandurum Pharma Packicech Limited 
CIN:LI3GY90K AIY993PLCIS9H2T 

G01. 8th Floor, Oxford Towers, opp to Leela Palace Hotel, Old Airpert Ren 
(Formerly Known as Shiva Medicare Limited) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARC 

Regd O Mice: 

Consalidgnted Consolidated A PARTICULARS March 31.20] March 31,207 
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Netprofit belfere tnx 12.5 = 
Adjustment lor 

Dcpreciution and Amortisation AH. 04 - 
Preliminary Dapenses Writlen olf 
Inicrest Larnad 

Interest & F nce Charges 43.2" - 
Operating Profit be fore Working Cupital Changes 133.7p - 
Movements in Working Capital: 
Decreuse/(Incrense) in Inventories (54.98%) - 
Decrease/(Incrcasc) in Trude Receivables (2692.11) = 
Decreasci/(Increase) in Short term loans & advinces (zoam - 
Decrcasci(Increasce) in Other Current A wrets (830.7p) = 
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions (LE.8)) - 
Increasci(Decrense) in Short term borrow ings - - 
Increasc/(Decrtcasc) in Other current liabilities Tos. fp = 
lncrease/(Dececrense) in Trade Payables 55.3] - 
CIRP Expcnses =) - 
Change In Working Capital (399.53) - 

Changes It non current asseen and abilities 
Dcercasc/{Incroaske) in loons & advances 

Deccrcasc/(Incrausc) in Long Term Provisions 
Decrcase/(Increonse) in Other non Current A sscts ZR9.5 - 

Changes in non current asscts and labilitics 289.5 - 

Cush Generated From Operations (109.94) - 
Less: Taxes paid 

Net Cush from operating activitics(A) (109.94) 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Payments for property, plant and cquipment {27v. 42) - 
Payments for investment propery (250. 8p) 
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Loans & advances = 5 
OG ther Investment d 
Proceeds from Long Term liabilities 

“Balance of Unclaimed Dividend 
Net cash used in Investing activities (8B) {530.2]5) 

C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Increase / (Decrease) in Share Capital 49.6] - 
Increase / (Dccrense) in Borrow ings 440.50 - 
Increasc/{Decrearc) in Minority Interest Ss 
Interest paid (43.20) - 
Net cash Flow from Financing Activities ( €] ) 446.92 - 

Net Increase {Decresse) in cash & cush ¢ gu 

|A+B +C| (193.23) - 
Cash & Cash equivalents nt the begining ofthe year 208.9p - 
Cush & Cash equivalents at the end of the yp ar 15.6 - 

As per our report of even date 
Far M M REDDY & CO. For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants Baandarsm Pharma Packtech Lunited 
Firm Recgistrotion Noe 0103715 

NM Madhusudhunas Reddy Deepak Band B Muniratnuem Reddy 
Partner Director Chairman 
Mcmborship No; 213077 DIN: 07074102 
UDIN:23213077TRGTRIE922)3 

Siva Kumar 
Place: [ll yderabod Vellunkit HWarish Sharma 
Date : 30-05-2022 Cro Company Scecrctary 
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Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

Notes to accounts 

NOTE NO: 3 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS: 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 

Consolidated As at 

March 31,2022 

(A) Investment In Subsidiary Company 

VSR Papers and Packing Limited 

(B) Investment In Other Companies carried at Cost 

NOTE NO: 4 DEFERRED TAX ASSET(NET) 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 

Consolidated As at 

March 31,2022 

Opening Balance 

Provision for Deferred Tax Liabilities 

NOTE NO: 5 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 

Security deposits a - 
Unsecured Considered Good 6.50 - 

Miscellaneous Expenses to the Extent not Written Off 1.54 - 
8.04 - 

NOTE NO: 6 INVENTORIES 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 

Consolidated As at 

March 31,2022 

(a) Stock In Trade 271.14 

271.14 

NOTE NO: 7 TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 
PARTICULARS March 31,2023 March 31,2022 

(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are duc for paymeni 

Unsecured, considered good - 

{b) Outstanding for a period not exceeding six months 

Unsecured, considered good 662.08 - 

662.08 - 
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NOTE NO: 8 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 

(2) Balance with banks 15.43 - 

(b) Cheques in Hand “ - 
(c) Cash on Hand 0.26 - 

15.69 - 

NOTE NO: 9 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 

Advance for Expenses 1.39 - 

Advance for Materials 225.90 - 

117.80 - 

345.08 - 

NOTE NO: 10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 

PARTICULARS March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 

0.43 - 

0.42 - 

Advance for expenses 0.99 - 

Other Advances 6.20 - 

Electricity Deposit 0.22 - 

Advances to Staff 2.49 - 

86.65 - 

Misc Expenses 114.55 - 

211.95 - 

NOTE NO: 13 LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 

Consolidated As at 

March 31,2022 

Secured Term Loans form Banks 196.99 - 

Unsecured Loans from Directors 127.25 “ 

Unsecured Loans from others 440.50 - 

764.74 = 

NOTE NO: 14 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY(Net) 

Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 

PARTICULARS March 31,2023 March 31,2022 

Opening Balance - - 

Provision for Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.54 - 

4.54 - 
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NOTE NO: 15 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 

Consolidated As at 

March 31,2022 

Unsecured Loans from Directors 

Unsecured Loans from others 

NOTE NO: 16 TRADE PAYABLES 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 

Consolidated As at 

March 31,2022 

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

Dues to others 23.60 

23.60 

NOTE NO: 17 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at 

March 31,2023 

Consolidated As at 

March 31,2022 

(b) Sundry Creditors for Expenses 

Outstanding liabilities 18.38 - 

Audit fee payable 2.50 - 

Salaries payable 8.43 - 

Duties & Taxes Payable 7.60 - 

36.92 - 

NOTE NO: 18 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

PARTICULARS 
Consolidated As at 

March 31.2023 

Sundry Creditors for Expenses 

Provision for Dividend 

Provision for Income Tax 

12.00 

6.81 

Consolidated As at 

| March 31.2022 | 

18.81 

: 
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Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

Noles to accounts 

NOTE NO: 19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

PARTICULARS Consolidated As at 

Darch 31,2023 
Consolidated As at 

March 31.2022 | 

Revenue from Sale of Products 

a). Sale of Manufactured Goods 

b). Stock in Trade 

Net Revenue 

Revenue from Sale Service 

a). Operations 

b). Other Services 

Sub total 

Other Operating Revenues 

a). Export Incentives 

b). Royalty Received 

From subsidiaries and associates 

From others 

¢). Scrap Sake 

d}. Others 

Sub total 

1873.18 

1,873.18 

Total Revenue from Operations 1,873.18 

NOTE NO: 20 OTHER INCOME 

Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 

LSE bs March 31,2023 March 31,2022 
Non Operating Income 

Duty Draw Back in - 

Interest on FD 0.34 

Discounts received 0.719 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuations 0.29 

(Scrap sales 14.50 = 

19.03 - 

NOTE NO: 21 COST OF GOODS CONSUMED 

Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 

PARTICULARS March31,2023 | March 31,2022 

Opening Stock 7.43 - 

Add: Material Purchases 1,834.07 - 

Add: Freight Charges 14.07 - 

Add: Export Clearing Expenses 10.82 - 

Less: Closing Stock 271.14 - 

Material Consumed 1,595.26 - 

Other Manufacturing Exp. 373 - 

Electricity Charges 4.25 - 

Machinery Maintenance 0.32 - 

Electrical Maintenance 1.23 - 

1,604.80 -
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NOTE NO: 22 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 

Consolidated As at Consolidated As at PARTICULARS 
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 

Salaries & Wages 60.02 - 
Security Salries 1.95 - 
Staff welfare expenses 1.97 - 

63.94 - 

NOTE NQ: 23 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISED COST 

Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 

tHE) 2 ie March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 

Depreciation 58.00 - 

Preliminary Expenses 0.51 - 

58.51 - 

NOTE NO: 24 FINANCE COST 

Consolidated As at | Consolidated As at 

PARTICULARS March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 

Bank Charges 8.70 - 

Interest on Packing credit Loans 1.88 - 

Interest an working capital loan 32.65 - 

43.23 - 

NOTE NO: 25 OTHER EXPENSES 

Consolidated As at Consolidated As at 

PARTICULARS March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 

Advertisement Charges 1.24 - 

Audit Fee 1.50 - 

Business Promotion Expenses 2.42 - 

Conveyance KA [4] - 

Courier & Postage Charges 0.98 - 

Insurance 1.26 - 
Miscellaneous Expenses 2.22 - 

Office Expenses 29.45 - 

Pooja Expenses 0.66 - 

Printing and Stationery 0.67 - 

Professional Charges 1.16 - 

Office Rent 12.00 - 

Rates & Taxes 5.60 - 

Telephone Charges 1.20 - 

Transport Charges 0.85 - 

Travelling Expenses 16.89 - 

GST Penalty 0.67 - 

ROC Expenses 0.91 - 

Lisiting fees 4.72 - 

Legal and Professional Tax 0.53 - 

Service Charges 1.07 - 

89.17 - 



b) 

BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

Corporate Information: 

Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited (“the Company”) (Formerly Known as 

Shiva Medicare Limited) was incorporated in India in the year 1993 having 
its Registered office at 601, 5th Floor, Oxford Towers, Opp to Leela Palace 

Hotel, Old Airport Road, Kodihalli Bangalore- 560008, INDIA. The Company 
is engaged in the Trading of Paper. 

. Disclosure of Significant Accounting Policies: 

Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements: 

Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards {Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis 

except for certain instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of 

each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below: 

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Statement 

of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023, and accounting 

policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred 

to as Ind AS Financial Statements’ or financial statements’. 

Basis of Preparation of financial statements 

The separate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under historical cost convention on 

accrual basis as per the provisions of Companies Act 2013. 

. Financial instruments — measured at fair value; 

. Assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost of sale; 

. Plan assets under defined benefit plans — measured at fair 

value 

- Employee share-based payments — measured at fair value 

@
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- Biological assets — measured at fair value 

. In addition, the carrying values of recognized assets and 
liabilities, designated as hedged items in fair value hedges that 
would otherwise be carried at cost, are adjusted to record changes 
in the fair values attributable to the risks that are being hedged in 
effective hedge relationship. 

Current and Non-Current Classification: 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on 

current / non-current classification. An asset is classified as current when it 

satisfies any of the following criteria: it is expected to be realized in, or is 
intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal operating cycle.it 
is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 

. It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the 

reporting date; or 

. It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being 

exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the 

reporting date. 

. All other assets are classified as non-current. 

o A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the 
following criteria: 

. It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating 

cycle; 

. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded 

. It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting 

date; or the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer 

settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. 

Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in 

its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its 

classification 

. All other liabilities are classified as non-current 

Use of estimates and judgment 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, 

management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect 

the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 

liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these 

estimates. 
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This note provides an overview of the areas where there is a higher degree 

of judgment or complexity. Detailed information about each of these 

estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with 

information about the basis of calculation. 

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are: 

S. Name of the estimate Note No Remarks 

No 

1 Fair value of unlisted |4 Company has unlisted 

equity securities equity shares during 

the current financial 

year 

2 Goodwill impairment Not applicable | No amount provided 

during the current 

financial year 

3 Useful life of intangible | Not Applicable| No intangible assets 

asset held by the company 

for the current 

financial year 

4 Measurement of | Not applicable | Contingent 

contingent liabilities and transactions are 

contingent purchase recognized based on 

consideration in a happening contingent 

business combination event. No contingent 

liabilities for the report 

Amendments to existing Standards 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has carried out amendments of the following 

accounting standards: 

1. Ind AS 103 — Business Combination 

2. Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and Ind AS 8, 

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 

38 Ind AS 40 - Investment Property 

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of the new 

amendments issued but not yet effective. 

d. Amendment to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8: Definition of material: 
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The Amendments provide a new definition of material that states 

“information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it is reasonably 

be expected to influence decisions that the primary uses of general-purpose 

financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which 

provide financial information about specific reporting entity”. The 

amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature of magnitude 

of information, either individually or in combination with other information, 

in the context of the financial year statements. A misstatement of 

information is material if it could reasonably be expected to influence 

decisions made by the primary users. These amendments had no impact on 

standalone financial statements of the company. 

e. Amendment to Ind AS 107 and Ind AS 109: Interest Rate Benchmark 

Reform: 

The amendments to Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments: Recognition and 

Measurements provide number of reliefs, which apply to all hedging 

relationships that are directly affected interest rate benchmark reform. A 

hedging relationship is affected if the reform gives raise to uncertainty about 

the timing and/or amount of bench mark -based cash flow of hedging items 

or hedging instrument. These amendments have no impact on the 

standalone financial statements of the company as it does not have any 

interest rate hedge relation. 

The amendment to Ind AS 107 prescribe the disclosure which entities are 

required to make for hedging relationship to which the reliefs as per the 

amendments in Ind AS 109 are apply. This amendment had no impact on 

the standalone financial statement of the company. 

2. Significant accounting policies: 

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the 

preparation of the financial statements is as given below. These 

accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods 

presented in the financial statements. 

2.1Ind AS 105: Non-Current Assets held for Sale or Discontinued 

Operations: NIL 

2.2Ind AS 106: Exploration for Evolution of Mineral resources: This Ind AS 

106 not applicable, the company is in the business of Trading of Paper. 

Hence this Ind AS does not have any financial impact on the financial 

statements of the company. 
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2.3 Ind AS-16: Property, Plant and Equipment: 

Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation. 

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase 
price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after 
deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated 
costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it 
is located. 

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment 
comprises the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly 
attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended use, 
and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the 
site on which it is located. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different 
useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major 

components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is 
recognized in profit or loss. 

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An 
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying 
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the 
higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. For the 
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for 
which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely 
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash- 
generating units). 

Depreciation on the fixed assets has been provided based on useful lives as 
prescribed under part C of the schedule II of the Companies act, 2013. 

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each 
financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. 

S. No | Asset Useful life (in Years) | 

@D 
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1 Computers 3 

2 Office Equipment 5) 

3 Furniture & Fixtures 10 

4 Vehicles 10 

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e., 

from (up to) the date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of). 

Impairment Assets (Ind AS 36) 

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets are 
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication 

of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable 

amount is estimated. 

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows 

are grouped together into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU 

represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are 

largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs. 

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its 

value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the 

estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre- 

tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value 

of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset). 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU 

exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised 

in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment loss recognised in respect of a 

CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated 

to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of 

the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis. 

2.5 Intangible assets (Ind AS 38): 

Intangible assets are amortized over the estimated useful lives and assessed 

for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may 

be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are 

reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful 

life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits 

embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortization period 

@ 
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or method, as appropriate, and are treated as change in accounting 

estimates. The amertization expense on intangible assets with finite useful 

lives is recognized in profit or loss. 

2.6 Cash Flow Statement (Ind AS 7): 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method under Ind AS 7, whereby 

profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of 

transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or 

future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing 

and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available 

information. 

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash 

equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three 

months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that 

are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to 

insignificant risk of changes in value. 

a). Non-cash items: Nil 

b). Changes in Liability Arising from Financing Activity 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

. Cash Flow 
Particulars 01-Apr-22 31-Mar-23 

(Net) 

Current Borrowings - - - 

Non-current Borrowings - 440.50 440.50 

Total - 440.50 440.50 

2.7 Operating Cycle: 

The Company has adopted its normal operating cycle as twelve months 

based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of 

assets for processing and their realization, for the purpose of current / non- 

current classification of assets and liabilities. 

2.8 Capital Work in Progress 

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) includes Civil Works in Progress, Plant & 

Equipment under erection and Preoperative Expenditure pending allocation 

on the assets to be acquired/commissioned, capitalized. It also includes 

@
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payments made to towards technical know-how fee and for other General 

Administrative Expenses incurred for bringing the asset into existence. 

2.9 Investments: 

Investments are classified as Non-Current and Current investments. 

Investments, which are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not 

more than one year from the date on which such investments are made, are 

classified as current investments, All other investments are classified as non- 

current investments. 

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value, Non-Current 

Investments are carried at cost less provision for other than temporary 

diminution, if any, in value of such investments. 

2.10 Effects of changes in foreign Rates (Ind AS 21): 

2.11 

2.12 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing 

on the dates when the relevant transactions took place. Exchange difference 

arising on settled foreign currency transactions during the year and 

translation of assets and liabilities at the year-end are recognized in the 

statement of profit and loss. 

In respect of Forward contracts entered into to hedge risks associated with 

foreign currency fluctuation on its assets and liabilities, the premium or 

discount at the inception of the contract is amortized as income or expense 

over the period of contract. Any profit or loss arising on the cancellation or 

renewal of forward contracts is recognized as income or expense in the period 

in which such cancellation or renewal is made. 

Borrowing Costs (Ind AS 23): 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of 

qualifying assets up to the date of capitalization of such asset are capitalized 

as part of the cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to 

the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Revenue Recognition (Ind AS 18): 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic 

benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is 

recognized: 
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a) Sales Revenue is recognized on dispatch to customers as per the terms of 

the order. Gross sales are net of returns and applicable trade discounts 

and excluding GST billed to the customers. 

b) Subsidy from Government is recognized when such subsidy has been 
earned by the company and it is reasonably certain that the ultimate 
collection will be made. 

€) Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into 

account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. 

Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the 
statement of profit and loss. 

d) All other incomes are recognized based on the communications held with 
the parties and based on the certainty of the incomes. 

2.13 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government 

Assistance {Ind AS 20): 

Government grants: 

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance 

that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and that 

the grants will be received. 

Government grants are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a 

systematic basis over the years in which the Company recognizes as 

expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate 

or when performance obligations are me. 

Government grants, whose primary condition is that the Company should 

purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets and 

nonmonetary grants are recognized and disclosed as ‘deferred income’ under 

non-current liability in the Balance Sheet and transferred to the Statement of 

Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the 

related assets. 

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest and effect 

of this favorable interest is treated as a government grant, The loan or 

assistance is initially recognized at fair value and the government grant is 

measured as the difference between proceeds received and the fair value of 

the loan based on prevailing market interest rates and recognized to the 

income statement immediately on fulfillment of the performance obligations. 

The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to 

financial liabilities. 

@
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2.14 Inventories (Ind AS 2): 

Inventories at the year-end are valued as under: 

Raw Materials, Packing Material, | At Cost as per First in First Out Method 
Components, Consumables and (FIFO) 

Stores & Spares 

Work in Progress and Finished At lower of net realizable value and Cost 
goods of Materials plus Cost of Conversion and 

other costs incurred in bringing them to 

the present location and condition 

2.15 

2.16 

* Cost of Material excludes duties and taxes which are subsequently 
recoverable. 

» Stocks at Depots are inclusive of duty, wherever applicable, paid at the 

time of dispatch from Factories. 

Trade Receivables — Doubtful debts: 

Provision is made in the Accounts for Debts/Advances which is in the 
opinion of Management are Considered doubtful of Recovery. 

Retirement and other Employee Benefits: 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution 

scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than contribution payable to 

the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the 

provident fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders related 

service. 

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and the cost of providing the 

benefits under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at 

each year-end. Actuarial valuation is carried out for this plan using the 

projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefits 

plan is recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the statement 

of profit and loss. 

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 

months, is treated as short term employee benefit. The Company measures 

the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects 
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to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the 
reporting date. 

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward 
beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement 
purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on 
the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year- 
end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit 
and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the leave as a current 
liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional 
right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date. 
Ind AS 17- Leases 

Finance charges in respect of finance lease obligations are recognized as 
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. In respect of operating 
leases for premises, which are cancellable / renewable by mutual consent on 
agreed terms, the aggregate lease rents payable is charged as rent in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Insurance Claims: 

Insurance Claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /expected 
to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be 
measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. 

Earnings per Share (Ind AS 33): 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for 
the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average 

number of equities shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity 

shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are 

entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during 

the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, 

bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split 

(consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equities shares 

outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or 

loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted 

average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the 

effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

@D 
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2.20 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Ind AS 37): 

(iid) 

2.22 

The Company recognized provisions when there is present obligation as a 
result of past event and it is probable that there will be an outflow of 
resources required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable 
estimate can be made A disclosure for Contingent liabilities is made when 
there is a possible obligation or present obligations that may, but probably 
will not, require an outflow of resources. These are reviewed at each Balance 
Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent 
assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

Prior Period and Extraordinary and Exceptional Items: 

All Identifiable items of Income and Expenditure pertaining to prior period 
are accounted through “Prior Period Items”. 

Extraordinary items are income or expenses that arise from events or 
transactions that are clearly distinct from the ordinary activities of the 
enterprise and, therefore, are not expected to recur frequently or regularly. 
The nature and the amount of each extraordinary item be separately 
disclosed in the statement of profit and loss in a manner that its impact on 
current profit or loss can be perceived. 

Exceptional items are generally non-recurring items of income and expenses 
within profit or loss from ordinary activities, which are of such, nature or 
incidence. 

Financial Instruments (Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: (Disclosures) 

I. Financial assets: 

A, Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. 

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue 
of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value 

through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. 

a) financial assets carried at amortized cost (AC) 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a 
business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect 
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset 
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
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b} financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive 

cj 

income (FVTOCI) 

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business 

model whose Objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash 

flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the 
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

A Financial asset which is not classified as AC or FVOCI are measured 

at FVTPL e.g., investments in mutual funds. A gain or loss on a debt 

investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or 

loss is recognised in profit or loss and presented net in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in which it 

arises. 

B. Investments in subsidiaries 

The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries at cost 

and not adjusted to fair value at the end of each reporting period. Cost 
represents amount paid for acquisition of the said investments. 

II. Financial Liabilities 

A. Initial recognition 

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value. 

B. Subsequent measurement 

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest 

method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the 

balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the 

short maturity of these instruments 

1. Operating Segments {Ind AS 108) 

The company has only one business segment such as Trading of 

paper. Hence reporting is not applicable. 

Events Reporting Period {Ind AS-10) 

An entity shall adjust the amounts recognized in its financial 

statements to reflect adjusting events after the reporting period. 

Construction Contracts (Ind AS -11}) 

The company is in the business of Sterile & Plastic Molded Injections, 

hence Ind AS -11 Construction Contract not applicable. 
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a. Income Taxes (Ind AS 12) 

Tax Expense comprises of current and deferred tax. 

Current Tax: 

Current Tax on Income is determined and provided on the basis of 

taxable income computed in accordance with the provisions of the 

Income Tax Act, 1961, 

In the year in which ‘Minimum Alternative Tax MAT) on book profits is 

applicable and paid, eligible MAT credit equal to the excess of MAT paid 

over and above the normally computed tax, is recognized as an asset to 

be carried forward for set off against regular tax liability when it is 

probable that future economic benefit will flow to the Company within 

the MAT credit Entitlement period as specified under the provisions of 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Deferred Taxes: 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all timing differences. Deferred 

tax assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the 

extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable 

income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be 

realized. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed 

depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are 

recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing 

evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits. 

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred 

tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax asset to the extent 

that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case 

may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against 

which such deferred tax assets can be realized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 

reporting date. The Company writes-down the carrying amount of 

deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain 

or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable 

income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be 

realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes 

reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that 

sufficient future taxable income will be available. 
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5. Retirement and other Employee Benefits: 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined 

contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than 

contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes 

contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure, 

when an employee renders related service. 

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and the cost of 

providing the benefits under this plan is determined on the basis of 

actuarial valuation at each year-end. Actuarial valuation is carried out 

for this plan using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains 

and losses for defined benefits plan is recognized in full in the period in 

which they occur in the statement of profit and loss. 

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 

months, is treated as short term employee benefit. The Company 

measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount 

that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has 

accumulated at the reporting date. 

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward 

beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement 

purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for 

based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method 

at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the 

statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The Company 

presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the 

extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 

12 months after the reporting date. 
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BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED 

Notes to Accounts: 

23. Related Party Disclosures (Ind AS 24): 

Related Party disclosures required as per Accounting Standard (Ind AS-24) 
on “Related Party disclosures 
Accountants of India, are as below: 

“issued by the Institute of Chartered 

a) Names of related parties and the Description of Relationship: 

8S. No | Name | Relationship 
(i) Subsidiary companies 

VSR Paper & Packaging Limited | Subsidiary 
(ii) Key Management Personnel 

Siva Kumar Vellanki CFO 
Deepak Bandaram Director 
Bandaram Premsai Reddy Director 
Bandaram Satyavati Director 
Venkata Subramanya Rajaram Chittuluru Director 
Suryaprakasa Rao Bommisetti Director 
Aakanksha Director 

Harish Sharma Company Secretary 

(iii) Firms/Companies under same Management 

i. VSR Paper And Packaging Limited Srl 
management 

(iv) Directors interested in other entities 

i. BJN Healthcare Services Private Limited Common Director 

ii. Tnr Infratech Private Limited Common Director 

iii. Oxyland Developers Private Limited Common Director 

iv. Srikara Digital and Infra Llp Common Director 

Vv. R R Pasura Constructions Llp Common Director 

vi. R.V & Tnr Infra Lip Common Director 

vii. Jeevan Scientific Technology Limited Common Director 

viii. Samsrita Labs Limited Common Director 

ix. Surya Realtors LLP Common Director 

x. Palred Technologies Limited Common Director 

xi. Vintage Coffee and Beverages Limited Common Director 
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Transactions with Related Parties: 

A: Key Management Personnel (Directors) (Rs in Lakhs) 

Unsecured Loans from Rs. Rs. 

31.03.2022 31.03.2023 
B Muniratnam Reddy -- 170.50 

B Prem Sai Reddy -- 135.00 

B Satyavathi -- 135.00 

B: Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies (Rs in Lakhs) 

VSR Paper & Packaging Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 

Sales -- 19.87 

Purchases -- 593.21 

Advances given = -- 

Advances taken - 

Investment in Equity -- 250.83 

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statement (Ind AS 27): 

The company has one subsidiary company for the current reporting period. 
Hence consolidate and separate financial statement are prepared as per the 
Ind AS 27. 

Investments in Associates (Ind AS 28): 

The company has not made any investments in any of its associates during 
the reporting period. This accounting standard has no financial impact on 
the financial statements for the current reporting period. 

Interest in Joint Ventures (Ind AS 31) 

The company has no interest in any Joint ventures. This accounting 
standard has no financial impact on the financial statements for the current 
reporting period. 
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27. Earnings Per Share (Ind AS 33): 

a) Basic Earnings Per Share for (continued operations) there are no 

discontinued operations hence, EPS is presented for continued operations 
only. 

(Amount Rs in Lakhs) 

March 31st | March 31st 
Particulars 2022 2023 
Nominal Value of Equity Shares (Rupees per 
Share fully paid-up) (A) 10 10 
Profit after Tax (in Rs.) (B) 20.42 (1.01) 

No of Shares outstanding at the beginning of 
the year 30.00 0.62 

Shares Issued During the Year 29.38 

Weighted average number of Equity shares 
outstanding at the end of year (C) 30.00 0.70 
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) — Basic 
(D = B+C) 0.68 -1.44 

b) Diluted earnings per share: (continued operations) there are no 

discontinued operations hence, EPS is presented for continued operations 
only. 

{Amount Rs in Lakhs) 

Particulars March March 
31s¢,2022 31,2023 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (Rupees per 
Share fully paid-up) (A) 10 10 

Profit after Tax (in Rs.) (B) 20.42 -1.01 
No of Shares outstanding at the beginning of 
the year 30.00 0.62 

Shares Issued During the Year 5 29.38 

Weighted Average for shares issued during the 
Year - 0.70 

Weighted average number of Equity shares 
outstanding at the end of year (C) 30.00 0.70 

Dilutive Shares (D) 30.00 0.70 

Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) - Diluted (E) 

(E = B=D) 0.68 ~-1.44 

28. Derivative instruments and un-hedged foreign currency exposure: 
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March 31, 2022. 

b) Particulars of Un-hedged foreign currency exposure is: Nil 

29. Segment Reporting: 

The Company engaged in Trading of Paper. Hence reporting is not applicable. 

30. Secured Loans: 

The Company doesn’t have any secured loans during the current period. 

31. Net Current Assets: 

{Amount Rs in Lakhs) 
S. No | Particulars As at 31st March| As at 31st 

2022 March 2023 
A Current Assets: 

1 Inventories - 54.98 
2 Trade Receivables - 269.14 
&) Cash and Cash equivalent 208.33 8.52 
4 Loans & Advances - 119.18 

5 Current Tax Asset (Net) = = 
6 Other Current Asset 91.66 121.70 

Total Current Assets 299.99 573.52 
B Current Liabilities: 

1 Borrowings - - 
2 Trade Payables - 55.33 
3 Other Current Liabilities 1.00 23.55 

4 Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - - 

Total Current liabilities - ‘78.88 

C Current Assets-Current 298.99 494.64 

Liabilities 

32. Revenue from Operations: 
{Amount Rs in Lakhs) 

S.No Particulars As at 31st As at 31st 

March 2022 March 2023 

1 Sale of goods: 

Sale of Manufactured - 1009.39 

Products 

Stock in trade = s 

Total - - 

2 Revenue from Sale of Service - - 

3 Other Operating Revenues = & 

33. Revenue Reconciliation: 
(Amount Rs in Lakhs) 

| S. No| Particulars | As at 31st | As at 31% 
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March 2022 March 2023 
1 Sale of Products 

Domestic - 1009.39 
Exports - - 

Gross Revenue - 1009.39 
Less: Discount - - 
Less: Returns - - 
Less: price Concession - - 
Net Revenue - 1009.39 

34. Other Income: 

{Amount Rs in Lakhs) 
S. No| Particulars As at 31st As at 31st 

March 2022 March 2023 
1 Interest on Deposits with - - 

Banks and others. 

TOTAL - - 

35. 

36. 

37. 

Foreign Currency Transactions: Nil. 

Details of Loans given, Investments made and Guarantee given covered 
Under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The company has not extended any Corporate Guarantees in respect of loans 
availed by any company /firm during the reporting period. 

Contingent Liabilities not provided for and commitments: 
{Amount Rs in Lakhs) 

Nature of Contingent Liability As at 31st As at 31 
March 2022 March 2023 

Unexpired guarantees issued on | NIL NIL 
behalf of the company by Banks for 
which the Company has provided 
counter guarantee 

Bills discounted with banks which | NIL NIL 
have not matured 
Corporate Guarantees issued by | NIL NIL 
Company on behalf of others to 
Commercial Banks & Financial 
Institutions 
Collateral Securities offered to Banks | NIL NIL 
for the limit Sanctioned to others 
Legal Undertakings given to Customs | NIL NIL 
Authorities for clearing the imports 
Claims against the company not | NIL NIL 
acknowledged as debts 
Excise NIL NIL 
Sales Tax NIL NIL 
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Service Tax NIL NIL 
Income Tax NIL NIL 
Civil Proceedings NIL NIL 
Company Law Matters At Present At Present 

NIL NIL 
Criminal Proceedings At Present At Present 

NIL NIL 
Others NIL NIL 

Auditors’ Remuneration: 

{Amount Rs in Lakhs) 
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st 

March 2022 March 2023 

Fees towards* 

Statutory Audit 1.00 1.50 
*The fees is exclusive of GST 

Dues to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises: 

Disclosure required as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act.) as at 31.03.2023. 

S. No| Particulars As at 31st 

March, 2023 
1 Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED 
2 Interest accrued and due to suppliers covered under| NIL 

MSMED on the above amount, unpaid 
3 Payment made to suppliers (with Interest) beyond the| NIL 

appointed day during the year. 
4 Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) NIL 

beyond the appointed day during the previous year 
5 Interest paid to suppliers covered under MSMED NIL 
6 Interest due & Payable to suppliers covered under| NIL 

MSMED Act., towards payments already made. 

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they 
could be identified as micro and small enterprises on the basis of information 
available with company. 

. Financial Risk Management 

In course of its business, the company is exposed to certain financial risk 
such as market risk (Including currency risk and other price risks), credit 
risk and liquidity risk that could have significant influence on the company’s 
business and operational/financial performance. The Board of directors 
reviews and approves risk management framework and policies for managing 
these risks and monitor suitable mitigating actions taken by the 
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41. 

42. 

management to minimize potential adverse effects and achieve greater 
predictability to earnings. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual 
obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. The company has 
adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and 
obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, a means of mitigating the 
risk of financial loss from defaults. 

The company makes an allowance for doubtful debts/advances using 
expected credit loss model. 

Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the company cannot meet its financial 
obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain 
sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as pre 
requirements. The Company’s exposure to liquidity risk is minimal as the 
promoters of the company infusing the funds based on the requirements. 

43. Amounts have been rounded off to nearest Rupee. 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 

For M M REDDY & CO,, Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 0103718 
Sui- Sd/- 

Sd. Deepak Bandaram B Muniratnam Reddy 

M Madhusudhana Reddy Director chairman 
Bane DIN: 07074102 

Membership No. 213077 w i 

IR BEER EIA Siva Kumar Vellanki Harish Sharma 
CFO Company Secretary 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30-05-2023 
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1. Corporate Information 

BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LIMITED CIN: L93090KA1993PLC159827 
(ithe Company | or the [ithe Parent ) islamited company incorporated in India. 
The address of its registered office and principal place of business is 601,5th 
Floor, Oxford Towers, opp to Leela Palace Hotel, Old Airport Road, Kodihalli, 
Bangalore 560008. The parent company is in the business of Trading of paper. 

2. Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting policies 

2.1 Basis of preparation and measurement 

a. Basis of preparation and consolidation 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 
Indian Accounting Standards (herein after referred to as the “Ind AST} as notified 
by Ministry of Corporate affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act 
2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies 9 Indian Accounting standards} Rules 
2013 as amended from time to time. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in on accrual and 
going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied on consistently to all 
periods presented in the consolidated financial statements. All assets and 
liabilities have classified as current or noncurrent as per the Groups normal 
operating cycle, paragraph 66 and 69 of Ind AS 1 and other criteria set out in the 
Division I of the Schedule III of the Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of 
products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their 
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating 
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of 
assets and liabilities 

Subsidiaries are entities where the group exercise control or hold more than one- 
half of its total share capital. The net assets and results of acquired businesses 
are included in the consolidated financial statements from their respective dates 
of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control. The results of 
disposed businesses are included in the consolidated financial statements up to 
their date of disposal, being the date control ceases. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform 
accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar 
circumstances. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of 
consolidated financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. The 
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been 
combined on a line- by-line basis by adding together the book values of like 
items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra-group 
balances, intra-group transactions and the unrealized profits/losses, unless 
cost/revenue cannot be recovered. 
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The excess of cost to the Group of its investment in subsidiaries, on the 

acquisition dates over and above the Group 's share of equity inthe subsidiaries, 
is recognized as Goodwill on Consolidation: in the consolidated finamd 
statements. On the other hand, where the share of equity in subsidiaries as on 
the date of investment is in excess of cost of investments of the Group, it is 
recognized as Capital Reservel! and shown under the head | Other Equitg(tlie 
consolidated financial statements. There is no Goodwill nor Capital Reserve 
arisen during Acquisition. 

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is 
identified and presented in the consolidated Balance Sheet separately within 
equity. 

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists 
of: 

(a) The amount of equity attributable to non- controlling interests at the date on 

which investment in a subsidiary is made; and 

(b) The non-controlling interests share of movements in equity since the date 

parent subsidiary relationship came into existence. 

The profit/loss and other comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling 
interests of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of 
profit and loss and consolidated statement of changes in equity. 
The consolidated financial statements are presented in INR, the functional 

currency of the Group. [tems included in the consolidated financial statements of 
the Group are recorded using the currency of the primary economic environment 
in which the Group operates {the | functional currency J. 

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by 
the Group have been reflected as LOL in the relevant notes to these cosolidated 
financial statements. 

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st 
March, 2023 includes the subsidiary company of VSR Paper Packing Limited 
(Subsidiary Company). 

b. Basis of Measurement 

These consolidated financial statements are prepared under the historical cost 
convention except for certain class of financial assets/liabilities, share based 
payments and net liability for defined benefit plans that are measured at fair 
value. 

The consolidated IND AS financial statements comprise the financial 
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the entity and its 
subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Group: 

Has power over the investee, 
Is exposure or rights to variable return from its involvement with the 

EE) 
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investee, and 

Has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns. 

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and 
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the above three 
elements of control. 

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an 
investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in 
assessing whether it has power over an investee, including: 

Contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee, 
Rights arising from other contractual arrangements, 
The Group svoting rights and potential voting rights and 
Size of the Groupiis holdingof voting rights relative to the size and 
dispersion of holdings of other investees with voting rights. 
Any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Company 
has, or does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant activities 

at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at 

previous shareholders meetings. 

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over 

the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. 

Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of 
during the year are included in consolidated financial statements from the 

date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the 
subsidiary. 

If an entity of the Group uses accounting policies other than those 

adopted in the consolidated financial statements, for like transactions 
and other events in similar circumstances appropriate adjustments are 

made to that entity is financial statementsin preparing the consolidated 

financial statements to ensure conformity with the Grouplsaccounting 
policies. 

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation 

are drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the Group, i.e., year 
ended on 31st March 2023. 

Consolidation procedure followed is as under: 
Items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the 

parent with those of its subsidiaries are combined like to like basis. For 
this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the 
amounts of the assets and liabilities recognized in the consolidated 
financial statements at the acquisition date, 
The difference between carrying amount of the parentls investmat in 
each subsidiary and the parent. sportion of equity of each subsidiary is 

@&D
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subject to adjustment of goodwill and 
Intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash 
flows relating to transactions between entities of the Group are 
eliminated subject to impact of deferred taxes. Profit or loss and each 
component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributable to 
equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling 
interest, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having 
deficit balance. 

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without loss of control, is 
accounted for as an equity transaction. 

Associates: 

Associates are entities over which the Group has significant influence. 
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating 
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those 
policies. This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% and 
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using 
the equity method of accounting, after initially being recognized at cost, 

Joint ventures 

Joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint 
control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint 
arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of 
an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant 
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control 
Investments in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method, 
after initially being recognized at cost in the consolidated balance sheet. 

Equity Method 

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially 
recognized at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group(s share of 
the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in statement of profit and 
loss, and the Group Is share of other comprehensive income of he investee in 
other comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from 
associates and joint ventures are recognized as a reduction in the carrying 
amount of the investment. 

When the Group is share of losses in an equity accounted imestment equals 
or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term 
receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has 
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity. 
Such further losses are disclosed as part of Current Liabilities. 

=
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2.2 

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associates and 
joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Groupl sinterest in these 
entities. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction 
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting 
policies of equity accounted investees have been changed where necessary 
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. 

The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for 
impairment in accordance with the Accounting Policy. 

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments: 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires management to 
make judgements, estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting 
policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates, Continuous evaluation 
is done on the estimation and judgements based on historical experience and 
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be 
reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively. 

Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as 
estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in 
the following notes: 

t 
S. No | Name of the estimate ne © Remarks 

Fair value of unlisted Unlisted equity shares are held 

1 equity securities 3 by the company carried at cost 
quity secur and no diminution in value. 

2 Goodwill impairment NA NA 

intangibl h Useful life of intangible No intangible assets held by 
3 NA the company for the current 

asset \ 
financial year 

Measurement of . . 
. gga Contingent transactions are 

contingent liabilities . : 
. recognized based on happening 

and contingent : 4 . . NA contingent event. No 
purchase consideration . Lo 
- . contingent liabilities for the 
in a business 

Lo report 
combination 

T ssets for g | Deferred taxa 4 As per the Ind AS.12 
carried forward tax losses 
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2.3 Business Combination 

The Company accounts for its business combinations under the acquisition 
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is 
measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition- 
date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group to the former owners 
of the acquiree, and equity interests issued by the Group in exchange of 
control of the acquire. Acquisition related costs are generally recognized in 
profit or loss as incurred. 

At the acquisition date, the identified assets acquired and the liabilities 
assumed are recognised at their fair value, except that: 

Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related to 

employee benefit arrangements are recognised and measured in 

accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes and Ind AS 19 Employee benefits 
respectively; 

liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment 
arrangements of the acquiree or share-based payment arrangements of the 
Group entered into to replace share-based payment arrangements of the 
acquiree are measured in accordance with Ind AS 102 Share-based Payment 
at the acquisition date; and 

Assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in 

accordance with Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets held for sale and 
discontinued operations are measured in accordance with that Standard. 

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration 
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and 
the fair value of the acquirer. s previously held equity interestin the acquiree 
(if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identified assets 
acquired and the liabilities assumed. 

In case of a bargain purchase, before recognizing a gain in respect thereof, 
the Group determines whether there exists clear evidence of the underlying 
reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain purchase. 
Thereafter, the Group reassesses whether it has correctly identified all of the 
assets acquired and all of the liabilities that are identified in that 
reassessment. The Group then reviews the procedures used to measure the 
amounts that Ind AS requires for those purposes of calculating the bargain 
purchase. If the gain remains after this reassessment and review, the 
Group recognizes it in Other Comprehensive Income and accumulates the 
same in equity as capital reserve. This gain is attributable to the acquirer. 
If there does not exist clear evidence of the underlying assets for classifying 
the business combination as a bargain purchase, the Group recognizes the 

gain, after reassessing and reviewing (as described above), directly in equity 
as capital reserve. 
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Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle 
their holders to a proportionate share of entity set assets in the event of 
liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at non- 
controlling interests’ | proportionateshare of recognised amounts of the 
acquiree’’s identified net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made 
on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling 
interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis 
specified in another Ind AS. 

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business 
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent 
consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its 
acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the consideration 
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of the 
contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments 
are adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments against 
goodwill or capital reserve, as the case may be. Measurement period 
adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information obtained 
during the [measurement period! (which cannoexceed one year from 
acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the 
acquisition date. 

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of contingent 
consideration that do not qualify as measurement period adjustments 
depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent 
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is measured at fair 
value at subsequent reporting dates with the corresponding gain or loss 
being recognized in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified 
as equity is not re-measured at subsequent reporting dates and its 
subsequent settlement is accounted within equity. 

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Groups previously 
held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured to its acquisition date fair 
value, and the resulting gain, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts 
arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have 
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to 
profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were 
disposed of. 

If the initial accounting for a business combination is complete by end of the 
reporting period in which combination occurs, the Group reports provisional 
amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those 
provision amounts are adjusted during the measurement period, or 
additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information 
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date 
that, if known, would have affected the amounts recognised at that date. 

ED)
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Goodwill 

After initial recognition, goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is 
measured at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the business less 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the 
Groupls cash generating units (or Groups of cash-generating units) that is 
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. 

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for 
impairment annually, or more frequently when there is indication that the 
unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating 
unit is less than it carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to 
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to 
the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each 
asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognized directly in 
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. An impairment loss 
recognized for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods. 

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of 
goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal. 

The Group ispolicy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate and a 
joint venture is described in notes below. 

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the 

investment ceases to be an associate or a joint venture, or when the 
investment is classified as held for sale. 

When a Group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of the 
Group, profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate 
or joint venture are recognized in the Group Is consolidated financial 
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate or joint venture 
that are not related to the Group. 

Ind AS 105: Non-Current Assets held for Sale or Discontinued 

Operations: NIL 

Ind AS 106: Exploration for Evolution of Mineral resources: This Ind AS 106 

not applicable, the company is in the business of Manufacturing of Trading of 

Paper. Hence this Ind AS does not have any financial impact on the financial 

statements of the company. 

Ind AS-16: Property, Plant and Equipment: 

Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
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depreciation. 

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, 

including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting 

trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to 

its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and 

removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. 

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises 

the cost of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to 

bringing the item to working condition for its intended use, and estimated costs 

of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is 

located. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different 

useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items {major components) of 

property, plant and equipment. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is 

recognized in profit or loss. 

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is 

recognised for the amount by which the asset |s carrying amountexceeds its 

recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset Is fair value 

less cost of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, 

assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable 

cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets 

or groups of assets (cash-generating units). 

Depreciation cn the fixed assets has been provided based on useful lives as 

prescribed under part C of the schedule II of the Companies act, 2013. 

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each 

financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. 

S. No Asset Useful life (in Years) 

1 Computers 3 

2 Office Equipment 5 

3 Furniture & Fixtures 10 
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[4 | Vehicles 10 | 

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e., from 
(upto) the date on which asset is ready for use (disposed of]. 

Impairment Assets (Ind AS 36) 

The Company s nosafinancial assets, other than deferred tax assets are reviewed 
at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of 
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recwerable amount is 
estimated. 

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are 
grouped together into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the 
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent 
of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs. 

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset} is the higher of its 
value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the 
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of 
meney and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset). 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU 
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in 
the statement of profit and loss. Impairment loss recognised in respect of a CGU 
is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the 
CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or 
group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis. 

Intangible assets (Ind AS 38): 

Intangible assets are amortized over the estimated useful lives and assessed for 
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be 
impaired. The amortization peried and the amortization method are reviewed at 
least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the 
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the 
asset is accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as 
appropriate, and are treated as change in accounting estimates. The 
amortization expense on intangible assets with finite useful lives is recognized in 
profit or loss. 
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2.9 Cash Flow Statement (Ind AS 7): 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method under Ind AS 7, whereby 
profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future 
cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and 
financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available 
information. 

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash 
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months 
or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily 
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant 
risk of changes in value. 

a). Non-cash items: Nil 

b). Changes in Liability Arising from Financing Activity 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

. Cash Flow 
Particulars 01-Apr-22 31-Mar-23 

Incr / (Decr) 

Current Borrowings - 655.51 655.51 

Non-current Borrowings - 764.74 764.74 

Total - 1420.25 1420.25 

2.10 Operating Cycle: 

2.11 

2.12 

The Company has adopted its normal operating cycle as twelve months based on 

the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for 

processing and their realization, for the purpose of current / non-current 

classification of assets and liabilities. 

Capital Work in Progress 

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP} includes Civil Works in Progress, Plant & 

Equipment under erection and Preoperative Expenditure pending allocation on 

the assets to be acquired/commissioned, capitalized. It also includes payments 

made to towards technical know-how fee and for other General Administrative 

Expenses incurred for bringing the asset into existence. 

Investments: 

Investments are classified as Non-Current and Current investments. 
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2.15 

d at lower of cost and fair value. Non-Current 

ost less provision for other than temporary 

ch investments. 

Effects of changes in foreign Rates (Ind AS 21): 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on 

the dates when the relevant transactions took place. Exchange difference arising 

on settled foreign currency transactions during the year and translation of assets 

and liabilities at the yearend are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

In respect of Forward contracts entered into to hedge risks associated with 

foreign currency fluctuation on its assets and liabilities, the premium or discount 

at the inception of the contract is amortized as income or expense over the period 

of contract. Any profit or loss arising on the cancellation or renewal of forward 

contracts is recognized as income or expense in the period in which such 

cancellation or renewal is made. 

Borrowing Costs (Ind AS 23): 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of 

qualifying assets up to the date of capitalization of such asset are capitalized as 

part of the cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Revenue Recognition {Ind AS 18-Revenues): 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits 

will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The 

following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is 

recognized: 

a) Sales Revenue is recognized on dispatch to customers as per the terms of the 

order. Gross sales are net of returns and applicable trade discounts and 

excluding GST billed to the customers. 
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b} Subsidy from Government is recognized when such subsidy has been earned 
by the company and it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will 
be made. 

¢) Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account 
the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is 
included under the head other income! | in the statement of préf and loss. 

d) Ail other incomes are recognized based on the communications held with the 
parties and based on the certainty of the incomes. 

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government 
Assistance (Ind AS 20): 

Government grants: 

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that 
the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the 
grants will be received. 

Government grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a 
systematic basis over the years in which the Company recognizes as expenses 
the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate or when 
performance obligations are me. 

Government grants, whose primary condition is that the Company should 
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets and nonmonetary 
grants are recognised and disclosed as “deferred income | under nenurrent 
liability in the Balance Sheet and transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss 
on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets. 

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest and effect of 
this favorable interest is treated as a government grant. The loan or assistance is 
initially recognised at fair value and the government grant is measured as the 
difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the loan based on 
prevailing market interest rates and recognised to the income statement 
immediately on fulfillment of the performance obligations. The loan is 
subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial 
liabilities. 

2.17 Inventories (Ind AS 2): 

Inventories at the year-end are valued as under: 

Raw Materials, Packing | ot cost as per First in First Out Method 
Material, Components, (FIFO) 

Consumables and Stores & 

Spares 
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2.18 

2.19 

Work in Progress and Finished At lower of net realizable value and 

goods Cost of Materials plus Cost of 
Conversion and other costs incurred in 

bringing them to the present location 

and condition. 

Cost of Material excludes duties and taxes which are subsequently recoverable. 
Stocks at Depots are inclusive of duty, wherever applicable, paid at the time of 
dispatch from Factories. 

Trade Receivables Doubtful debts: 

Provision is made in the Accounts for Debts/Advances which is in the opinion of 
Management are Considered doubtful of Recovery. 

Retirement and other Employee Benefits: 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution 
scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than contribution payable to the 
provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident 
fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders related service. 

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and the cost of providing the 
benefits under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each 
year-end. Actuarial valuation is carried out for this plan using the projected unit 
credit method. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefits plan is recognized 
in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit and loss. 

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, 

is treated as short term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected 

cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result 

of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. 

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond 

twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such 

long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial 

valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial 

gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are 

not deferred. The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the 

balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its 

settlement for 12 months after the reporting date. 



2.20 

2.21 

2.22 

2.23 

BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

Ind AS 17- Leases 

Finance charges in respect of finance lease obligations are recognized as finance 
costs in the statement of profit and loss. In respect of operating leases for 
premises, which are cancellable / renewable by mutual consent on agreed terms, 
the aggregate lease rents payable is charged as rent in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

Insurance Claims: 

Insurance Claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /expected to 
be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured 
reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. 

Earnings per Share (Ind AS 33): 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the 
period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are 
treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to 
participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting 
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights 
issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have 
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding 
change in resources 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss 

for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average 

number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all 

dilutive potential equity shares. 

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Ind AS 37): 

The Company recognized provisions when there is present obligation as a result 

of past event and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources 

required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be 

made A disclosure for Contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible 

obligation or present obligations that may, but probably will not, require an 

outflow of resources. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and 

adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent assets are neither 
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 
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2.24 Prior Period and Extraordinary and Exceptional Items: 

(i) ~All Identifiable items of Income and Expenditure pertaining to prior period 
are accounted through © [Prior Period Items 

{ii} Extraordinary items are income or expenses that arise from events or 
transactions that are clearly distinct from the ordinary activities of the 
enterprise and, therefore, are not expected to recur frequently or regularly. 
The nature and the amount of each extraordinary item be separately 
disclosed in the statement of profit and loss in a manner that its impact on 
current profit or loss can be perceived. 

(ii) Exceptional items are generally non-recurring items of income and expenses 
within profit or loss from ordinary activities, which are of such, nature or 
incidence. 

2.25 Financial Instruments (Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: (Disclosures) 

I. Financial assets: 

A. Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. 
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 
financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit 
or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. 

a} financial assets carried at amortized cost (AC) 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business 
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash 
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates 
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding. 

b) financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 
(FVTOCI) 

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model 
whose Objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling 
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on 
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on 
the principal amount outstanding. 

c) financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

A Financial asset which is not classified as AC or FVTOCI are measured at 

FVTPL e.g., investments in mutual funds. A gain or loss on a debt investment 

that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised 
in profit or loss and presented net in the Statement of Profit and Loss within 
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other gains/{losses) in the period in which it arises. 

B. Investments in subsidiaries 

The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries at cost and not 
adjusted to fair value at the end of each reporting period. Cost represents 
amount paid for acquisition of the said investments. 

II. Financial Liabilities 

A. Initial recognition 

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value. 

B. Subsequent measurement 

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest 
method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance 
sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short 
maturity of these instruments 

a) Operating Segments {Ind AS 108) 

The company has only one business segment such as Manufacturing of Trading 
of Paper. Hence reporting is not applicable. 

b) Events After Reporting Period (Ind AS-10) 
An entity shall adjust the amounts recognized in its financial statements to 
reflect adjusting events after the reporting period. 

c) Construction Contracts {Ind AS -11} 

The company is in the business of Manufacturing of Trading of Paper, hence Ind 
AS -11 Construction Contract not applicable. 

d) Income Tais (Ind AS 12) 

Tax Expense comprises of current and deferred tax. 

¢ Current Tax 

Current Tax on Income is determined and provided on the basis of taxable 
income computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 
1961. 

In the year in which Minimum Alternative Tax | (MAT) onobk profits is 
applicable and paid, eligible MAT credit equal to the excess of MAT paid over 
and above the normally computed tax, is recognized as an asset to be carried 
forward for set off against regular tax liability when it is probable that future 
economic benefit will flow to the Company within the MAT credit Entitlement 
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period as specified under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. 

* Deferred Taxes: 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all timing differences. Deferred tax 
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that 
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In 
situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward 
tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual 
certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized against 
future taxable profits. 

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax 
assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax asset to the extent that it has 
become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that 
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred 
tax assets can be realized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting 
date. The Company writes-down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to 
the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the 
case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against 
which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to 
the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case 
may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available. 

€) Retirement and other Employee Benefits: 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution 
scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than contribution payable to the 
provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident 
fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders related service. 

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and the cost of providing the 
benefits under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each 
year-end. Actuarial valuation is carried out for this plan using the projected unit 
credit method. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefits plan is recognized 
in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit and loss. 

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, 
is treated as short term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected 
cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result 
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. 
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The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond 
twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such 
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial 
valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial 
gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are 
not deferred. The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the 
balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its 
settlement for 12 months after the reporting date. 

Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 

Notes to Accounts: 

26. Related Party Disclosures {Ind AS 24): 

S. No | Name | Relationship 
(i) Subsidiary companies 

VSR Paper & Packaging Limited | Subsidiary 

(ii) Key Management Personnel 

Siva Kumar Vellanki CFO 
Deepak Bandaram Director 
Bandaram Prem Sai Reddy Director 
Bandaram Satyavati Director 
Venkata Subramanya Rajaram Chittuluru Director 

Suryaprakasa Rao Bommisetti Director 

Aakanksha Director 

Seetharama Reddy Mallireddygari Director 

Rahul Sai Landu Director 

Harish Sharma Company Secretary 

(iii) Firms/Companies under same Management 

i. VSR Paper And Packaging Limited Se . 
{iv) Directors interested in other entities 

i. BJN Healthcare Services Private Limited Common Director 
ii. Tnr Infratech Private Limited Common Director 
iii. Oxyland Developers Private Limited Common Director 

iv. Srikara Digital and Infra Lip Common Director 

v. R R Pasura Constructions Llp Common Director 
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vi. R.V & Tnr Infra Llp Common Director 

vii. Jeevan Scientific Technology Limited Common Director 

viii. Samsrita Labs Limited Common Director 

ix. Surya Realtors LLP Common Director 

x. Palred Technologies Limited Common Director 

Xi. Vintage Coffee and Beverages Limited Common Director 

Transactions with Related Parties: 

A: Key Management Personnel (Directors) 

27. 

(Rs in Lakhs) 
Remuneration to Rs. Rs. 

31.03.2022 31.03.2023 
Deepak Bandaram - 1.00 

Rahul Sai Landu = 6.00 
Rs. Rs. 

a 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 
Deepak Bandaram = 9.00 

Unsecured Loans from Rs. Rs. 

31.03.2022 31.03.2023 
B Muniratnam Reddy -- 195.50 

B Prem Sai Reddy -- 160.00 

B Batyavathi -- 160.00 

Deepak Bandaram 25.00 25.00 

Rahul Sai Landu 5.65 - 

Seetharama Reddy Mallireddygari 4.00 - 

: Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies (Rs in Lakhs) 

VSR Paper & Packaging Private Limited Subsidiary Company 
Particulars March 31, March 31, 

2022 2023 

Sales -- 19.87 

Purchases -- 593.21 

Advances given -- -= 

Advances taken -- -- 

Investment in Equity - 250.83 

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statement (Ind AS 27): 

The company has one subsidiary company for the current reporting period. 



30. Goodwill 

{Amount in Rs. } 
Particulars As at 

31/03/2022 
As at 

31/03/2023 
a) Cost or deemed cost 

b). Accumulated impairment loss 

Foot Note: 

Particulars As at 

31/03/2022 
As at 

31/03/2023 
Cost or deemed cost: 

Balance at beginning of the year 

Additional amounts 

recognized from business 
combinations during the year 
Reclassified as held for sale 

Effects of foreign currency 
exchange differences 

Balance at end of the year 

Amount in Rs. 
Particulars As at 

31/03/2022 
As at 

31/03/2023 
b). Accumulated Impairment: 
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Losses Balance at beginning of the 

exchange differences 

year 

Additional amounts recognized - - 
during 

subsidiary Reclassified as held for - - 
sale 

Effects of foreign currency - - 

Balance at end of the year 

Allocation of goodwill to cash-generating units “NA 

31. Investment in subsidiary and Joint arrangement (Ind AS 112.21) 

Details of each of the Groups material subsidiary/ joint arrangement as of 31 
March 2023: 

Name Principal Date of | Proportion of ownership 
Activity incorporation | interest and voting rights 

held by Bandaram 
Pharma Packtech Limited 

As of As of 
31.03.2022 {31.03.2023 

VSR Paper & |Paper 15-01-2020 - 55% 
Packing Limited | Industry 

All of the above subsidiary are accounted for using the equity method in 
these consolidated financial statements 

(Rs in lakhs) 
As at 31/03/2022 As at 31/03/2023 

Particulars Qty. Rs. Qty. Rs. 
Quoted Investments 

(all fully paid): 

Unquoted Investments 
{all fully paid): 

VSR Paper and 
Packing Limited in 
Equity Shares of 

Rs.1Q/ each fully paid 

250.83 2,508.28 

Summary of financial information of material subsidiary / joint arrangement is as 
follows: 

i. VSR Paper and Packing Limited 
(Rs in lakhs) 
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Particulars VSR Paper and Packing Limited 
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2023 

Non-Current Assets Nil 509.05 
Current Assets Nil 965.76 
Non-Current Liabilities Nil 328.77 
Current Liabilities Nil 689.30 
Revenue Nil 1,456.18 
Profit from continuing Nil 5.34 
operations 

Other comprehensive Nil Nil 
income 

Dividend received during Nil Nil 
the year 

Non-Controlling Interest 

Particulars 31st March 31st March 
2022 2023 

Balance at the beginning - - 
of the year 

Reserve & Surplus - -2.09 
Profit during the year - 1.89 
Non-controlling interests - 205.22 
arising on the 
acquisition 

Additional non- - - 
controlling interests 
arising on disposal of 
interest in subsidiary 
Payment of dividend - 
Balance at the end of the - 205.01 
year 

Summarized financial information in respect of each of the Group! s subsidiaries 

that has material non-controlling interests is set out below. The summarized 

financial information below represents amounts before intra-group eliminations. 

Subsidiary: 

i.VSR Paper and Packing Limited 

a
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34. 

Particulars 31: March 2022 | 31st March 2023 
Revenue Nil 1,456.18 
Expenses Nil 1,450.84 
Profit for the Year Nil 5.34 
Other Comprehensive Income Nil Nil 
Total Comprehensive income Nil 5.34 
Attributable to owners of the Nil 2.94 
Company 

Attributable to non-controlling Nil 2.40 
interests of the Company 
Dividend paid to non-controlling Nil Nil 
interest of the company 
Net cash inflow (outflow) from Nil (54.90) 
operating activities 
Net cash inflow (outflow) from Nil (12.77) 
investing activities 
Net cash inflow (outflow) from Nil 49.65 
financing activities 

Net cash inflow (outflow) Nil 6.53 
Investment in Subsidiaries 
Information about the composition of the Group at the end of the reporting 
period is as follows: 

Increase/ 
S. Particulars As on (Decrease) As on 
No 31.03.2022 During the 31.03.2023 

Year 

I. Investment in Subsidiaries: 

1 | VSR Paper and Packing - 250.83 250.83 Limited 

TOTAL - 250.83 250.83 
The table below shows details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group that 
have material non-controlling interests: 

Rs. in Lakhs 
Name of the | Principal Proportion of Profit [loss] allocated | Subsidiary | placeor | OViSERPImierestsand | to nom eontroling business y non- current year 

and place controlling interests 
of 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 

incorporati 
on. 

VSR Paper Bangalore - 205.22 - 1.89 
& Packaging 
Limited 
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35. Earnings Per Share (Ind AS 33): 

a}Basic Earnings Per Share for (continued operations) there are no discontinued 
operations hence, EPS is presented for continued operations only. 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

March 31st March 31st 
Particulars 2022 2023 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (Rupees 
per Share fully paid-up) (A) - 10 
Profit after Tax (in Rs.) (B} - 14.17 
No of Shares outstanding at the beginning 
of the year - 30.00 

Shares Issued During the Year - - 
Weighted average number of Equity 
shares outstanding at the end of year (C) - 30.00 
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) Ul Basic (D = 
B=+C) - 0.47 

b). Diluted earnings per share (continued operations) there are no discontinued 
operations hence, EPS is presented for continued operations only. 

Particulars March 31st March 31st 
2022 2023 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (Rupees 
per Share fully paid-up) (A) - 10 
Profit after Tax (in Rs.) (B) - 14.17 
No of Shares outstanding at the 
beginning of the year - 30.00 
Shares Issued During the Year = - 
Weighted average number of Equity 
shares outstanding at the end of year (C) - 30.00 

Dilutive Shares (D) 5 

Earnings Per Share {in Rs.) | | Diluted (E) 
(E = B+C) - 0.47 

36. Derivative instruments and un-hedged foreign currency exposure: 

a) There are no outstanding derivative contracts as at March 31, 2023 and 
March 31, 2022. 

b) Particulars of Un-hedged foreign currency exposure is: Nil 

37. Net Current Assets: 

@



BANDARAM PHARMA PACKTECH LTD 

38. 

39. 

Rs. In Lakhs 

S.no | Particulars As at 31st March | As at 31st March 

2022 2023 

A Current Assets: 

1 Inventories - 271.13 

2 Trade Receivables - 662.07 

3 Cash and Cash equivalent - 15.68 

4 Loans & Advances - 345.08 

5 Other Current Asset - 211.94 
Total Current Assets - 1,505.93 

B Current Liabilities: 

1 Borrowings - 655.50 

2 Trade Payables - 23.61 
3 Other Current Liabilities - 36.92 
4 Provisions - 18.81 

Total Current liabilities - 734.84 

C Current Assets-Current - 771.09 

Liabilities 

Revenue from Operations: 

S.no | Particulars As at 31st As at 31st 

March 2022 March 2023 

Sale of goods: 

Sale of Manufactured - 1,873.17 

Products 

Stock in trade - - 

Revenue from Sale of - - 
Service 

Other Operating Revenues - - 

TOTAL - 1,873.17 

Revenne Reconciliation: 

S.no Particulars As at 31% March As at 31st March 

2022 2023 
Sale of Products| 
Domestic - 1,873.17 
Exports - - 
Gross Revenue 

Less: Discount 

Less: Returns 
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40. 

41. 

42. 

43. 

Less: price Concession - 

Less Incentives and S 
Performance bonus 

Net Revenue - 1,873.17 

Other Income: 

S.no | Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March 
2022 2023 

Interest on Deposits - 0.34 
with Banks and others. 

Other Incomes - 18.69 

TOTAL - 19.03 

Details of Loans and Guarantee given covered Under Section 186(4) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

The company has not extended any Corporate Guarantees in respect of loans 
availed by any company /firm during the reporting period. 

Auditors’ | Remuneration: 

Particulars March 31 2022 March 31 2023 

Statutory Audit? - 1,50,000 

*The fees exclusive of GST 

Dues to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises: 

Disclosure required as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act.) as at 31.03.2023. 

S.No | Description March 31, 
2023 

1 Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED 
2 Interest accrued and due te suppliers covered NIL 

under MSMED on the above amount, unpaid 
3 Payment made to suppliers (with Interest) beyond NIL 

the appointed day during the year. 

4 Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) NIL 
beyond the appointed day during the previous 
year 

5 Interest paid to suppliers covered under MSMED NIL 
6 Interest due & Payable to suppliers covered under NIL 

@
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44. 

45. 

46. 

47. 

| MSMED Act., towards payments already made. | 

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they 
could be identified as micro and small enterprises on the basis of information 
available with company. 

Financial Risk Management 

In course of its business, the company is exposed to certain financial risk such 
as market risk (Including currency risk and other price risks), credit risk and 
liquidity risk that could have significant influence on the companyiis business 
and operational/financial performance. The Board of directors reviews and 
approves risk management framework and policies for managing these risks and 
monitor suitable mitigating actions taken by the management to minimize 
potential adverse effects and achieve greater predictability to earnings. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual 
obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. The company has adopted 
a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient 
collateral, where appropriate, a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from 
defaults. The company makes an allowance for doubtful debts/advances using 
expected credit loss model. 

Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the company cannot meet its financial 
obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient 
liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as pre requirements. The 
Company’ s exposure to liquidity risk is minimal as the prmoters of the company 
is infusing the funds based on the requirements. 

Amounts have been rounded off to nearest Rupee. 

48. Notes. 2 to 47 forms part of Balance Sheet and have been authenticated 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 
For M M REDDY & CO., Bandaram Pharma Packtech Limited 
Chartered Accountants 

ee 
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Firm Reg. No. 0103718 

Sd/- 
M Madhusudhana Reddy 
Partner 

Membership No. 213077 

UDIN: 23213077BGTRJE9223 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30-05-2023 

Sd/- 
Deepak Bandaram 
Director 

DIN: 07074102 

Sd/- 
Siva Kumar Vellanki 

CFO 

Sd/- 
B Muniratnam Reddy 
chairman 

Sd/- 
Harish Sharma 
Company Secretary 
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